PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
February 17, 2022



AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, February 17, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation fo participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

i PRESENTATIONS
A. Introduction of new Recreation Facilities Manager Lana Purves

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish o discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 20, 2022.

B. Approve the February 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $213,286.93.

C. Approve the purchase of one 2022 John Deere X758 Tractor and attachments
from John Deere and Company of Cary, North Carolina in the amount of
$30,081.41.

D. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 24, 2022 and Sunday,
September 25, 2022 for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

VIL. COMMUNICATIONS
VIIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS
IX. NEW BUSINESS

X. STAFF REPORTS

A. Strategic Master Plan consultant selection process — discussion
B. Tentative 2023-24 Capital Projects — discussion



XI.

Xil.

Xitl.

XIv.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

XVIII.

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2022.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Avuthorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session

meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park Disfrict to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by

providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
January 20, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter
Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge. of Allegiance.

lll. PRESENTATIONS

A. Annual Photo Contest Winners

Director Garvy presented the 2021 photo contest winners:

4th Place Honorable Mention; Barb Risner "Grasshopper" - Lisle Community Park
3rd Place Winner: Cierra Barrette, "Beneath a Blue Sky" - Lisle Community Park
2nd Place Winner: Scarlett Winterburn, "Finally!" - Sea Lion Aquatic Park

st Place Winner: Andrea Castro, "Red House' - The Museums at Lisle Station Park

Director Garvy thanked the winners and everyone else who participated, and
encouraged those in attendance to view the previous winners' photos that are all on
display in the hallway outside the board room.

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, January 20, 2022. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Hummel asked fo pull item C from the consent agenda. Commissioner

Altpeter moved to approve consent agendaitems A, B, D, E, F, G, H, I.

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 16, 2021.



B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 16, 2021.

D. Ordinance 22-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned
by the Lisle Park District.

E. Approve the purchase of a Morbark Eeger Beever Brush Chipper from Morbark
Industries in the amount of $90, 301.60.

F. Approve the purchase of one 2021 Chevy Silverado 1500 for $33,179 from Nationall
Auto Fleet Group, Watsonville, CA.

G. Approve the purchase of one 2022 Ford Escape for $25,535.28 from National Auto
Fleet Group, Watsonville, CA.

H. Approve the purchase of Tate Woods Park playground equipment in the amount of
$38.507.85 from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc.

l. Approve the purchase of Arbor View Park playground equipment in the amount of
$73,182.61 from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc.

Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Costello, Hummel, Wessel, Richter
Nays: None.

Abstain: None.

Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.
C. Approve the January 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $282,277.48.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve item C on the Consent Agenda, the January
Voucher List in the amount of $282,277.48. Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hummel asked Director Garyy what his spending authority is and what the
threshold is to competitively bid a project. Director Garvy responded his spending
authority $10,000 and the bid threshold is $25,000. Commissioner Hummel asked how
R&D Tree Corporation is selected. Superintendent Cerutti responded the park district has
used a number of tree services over the'years and R&D has proven to be the most cost
effective, responsive, and considerate when working in the parks. Commissioner
Hummel stated he feels the tfree work should have been bid out, saying the park district
has paid over $34,000 to R&D since October. Commissioner Altpeter stated the jobs did
not all come up at the same time and they were all different and she doesn’'t think it
would have been possible to bid all the tree work together when it isn't always known.
President Richter agreed, saying you can't predict the scope of work for the future
because you don't know when trees will die or need to be removed. Superintendent
Cerutti stated the District budgets an annual cost per year, and some years we have less
work needed and in some years we have more. Director Garvy stated it is hard to
predict the scope of the work the District will need or the cost, saying often times site
influences cost. Commissioner Hummel said he has a concern that this could be seen as
bid stringing. Director Garvy said bid stringing is deliberately breaking one project into
multiple projects to avoid the bid threshold, and in this case these were all individual
projects at different times and different sites. Commissioner Costello stated it would be
good to look at it as a preferred vendor, saying they do good work at a reasonable price
and that's why they are used over and over. Director Garvy added if the board has any
concerns he can run them by legal counsel.

President Richter stated if there is no more discussion, there is a motion and a second.
There was no more discussion.

VeVYaYaYhte
000002



Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Nays: None.

Present: Hummel

Motion passed.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
A. lllinois Association of Park Districts Research Survey

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

President Richter stated before the board discusses the bond ordinance, he would like to
address something regarding the memo Superintendent Silver prepared. He said
Commissioner Hummel told staff it was adversarial and inappropriate to include the
statement in the memo that he questioned the . amount of the bond and that he has an
issue with the park district buying its own bonds. President Richter said previous staff
memos included similar language referencing any comments made and he thinks staff
would have been damned if they did and damned if they didn't, saying Commissioner
Hummel takes issue that his comments were included and.would have taken issue had
his comments not been included. He said that no matter what route staff took it would
have been wrong in his eyes. Commissioner Hummel said his comments were in the
meeting minutes and including them again in the cover memo was redundant.
President Richter said Commissioner Hummel's approach with staff has been
counterproductive and the way he addresses issues turns people against him and brings
down the morale of everyone. President Richter said he knows Commissioner Hummel
wants to get things done in his four years, but this is not the way to go about doing it.

Commissioner Costello said he compliments Commissioner Hummel for his eye for detail
and said taxes and bonds are hard things to understand. He said Superintendent Silver is
very good at his craft, sometimes the methods and recommendations he makes can be
confusing, and while certain language can be difficult, we all need to be courteous and
productive. President Richer added he knows Commissioner Hummel can get frustrated,
but a friendly tfone would go a lot further.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Ordinance 22-02, an ordinance providing for
the issue of $1,284,000 Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022, of
the District for the building, maintaining, improving, and protecting of the existing land
and facilities of the Lisle Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident
thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on
the bonds and authorizing the sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

Commissioner Wessel Seconded the motion.

President Richter asked if there was any discussion. Commissioner Hummel said his
comments are the same as last time. Commissioner Wessel stated he has no problem
with it and said by issuing the debt ourselves, the district saves more in interest payments
to a third party than the cost of the golf course sign. Commissioner Costello said there
are other advantages and cost savings such as more competitive rates.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Costello, Richter
Nays: Hummel



Motion passed.

VIil. NEW BUSINESS
None.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

A. Strategic Master Plan

Director Garvy reported staff's memo is in the packet and he would like direction on to
what level the park board would like to be involved.

Commissioner Costello said he would be happy to volunteer to be part of the process of
reviewing responses from consultants. Commissioner Wessel said he would like to help as
well and as a new commissioner he thinks he can learn a lot from being involved.

Commissioner Altpeter stated she wants to make sure we provide some remote options
to participate as an alternative to the in-person process, and she asked if inclusion and
diversity initiatives will be considered. Director Garvy reported both concepts have been
added to the Request document that will go out fo prospective consultants.

Commissioner Hummel said he would like to interview the top three firms. Commissioner
Altpeter stated she does not feel it is appropriate for the park board to be that involved
in the vetting process and would rather.see a committee make a recommendation to
the whole board. Discussion ensued .about-which commissioners wanted to be part of
the review committee.

Commissioner Hummel asked what the financial analysis of the plan would include.
Director Garvy stated it will involve reviewing the District’s budget, fund balances, capital
replacement schedules, debtlimits and more, compare them to industry best practices,
and make recommendations for improved processes. Director Garvy said he wants the
plan to be community driven and we need participants who are not all park district
users, but to get those who do not'use park district services and those who have been
critical of the park district in the past to be involved. Commissioner Hummel said he
wants to make sure fees and property taxes are discussed.

After some discussion, the board reached consensus that Commissioners Costello and
Wessel will join administrative staff on an internal committee that will collect and review
all responses and make a presentation at the February board meeting on who the
committee recommends be interviewed and with whom a fee be negotiated. Director
Garvy stated at the February meeting, the Board can direct staff on next steps.

B. Review of Lisle Park District Investment Policy

Commissioner Costello asked Superintendent Silver of a broad overview of
collateralization. Superintendent Silver explained collateralization and asked if there
were any questions about that or anything else in the policy. There were none.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet. Director Garvy reported the
foundation is currently planning on selling beverages at the Summer Entertainment Series
to raise funds for the foundation. He said last year, the board had expressed interest in
allowing concert goers to bring their own alcohol into the park and asked if that was still
the case. The informal consensus was it was, to which Director Garvy reported he will be

e VaYa VeV
Q00004



presenting a temporary waiver of policy to permit the possession and consumption of
alcohol during the summer concerts in the coming months.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the District allows smoking in the parks, saying he was
curious because he thought there is a State Law banning smoking in parks. Director
Garvy said he is not aware of a state law prohibiting smoking in the parks and said it is
permitted as long as it is not within a certain distance from a building. He said he is
aware of some local districts that have banned smoking, and some that only allow it on
their golf course.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter said it was a quiet month and he attended the Lights of Lisle event in
December which had a nice turnout. Director Garvy asked if he could give an update
on the Community Park Fitness Trail. He reported Trustee Duffy and President Richter
have raised close to $10,000 so far, not including about $3,000 from SEASPAR, which was
their target when they presented this opportunity in August., He also reported the cost of
equipment has increased from about $24,000 to just over $27,000. He said the Park
District budgeted $10,000 so with fundraising and the park district’s allocation, we are
about $4,000 short. He said Trustee Duffy and President Richter will consider their next
steps and will report back accordingly.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2021,

Commissioner Wessel reported it was a quiet month for him too and turned the floor over
to Superintendent Silver. Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all
collateralized or insured. He reported the District is still accruing expenses for 2021 and
some revenue will need to be deferred, so it is likely we will see some 2021 revenue go
down and 2021 expenses go up, but allin all the District will finish the year strong.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.

Commissioner Hummel asked if there was an update on the sprinkler at Wheatstack that
went off twice. Directory Garvy said staff is working with PDRMA on that claim and if
there is an opportunity to recoup any money staff will do so. Commissioner Hummel
stated there is a good article on grant funding in the Parks & Recreation magazine for
the Foundation to look at and that the board should have voted on the Director’s salary
in open session last month.

Commissioner Costello reported that the Open Meetings Act training website is finally up
and working again.

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the regular board meeting. Commissioner
Hummel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 8:27
p.m.

000005



00°0¢

00°0¢

6L°SC¥

98 €8¢
98 €8¢

€6 TVL

€6°TIVT

00" €S

00" €S

00" €9

0T S8L'CT

YELLO'6
Y€ LLO'6

9L LOL'E

9L LOL'E

00°S69°S

00°S69°S

00°569°'Ss

00°0S8°¢€

00°0S8°¢€

00°0S8°¢€

00" T€EC

00" TEC
00" TEC

00°0€ ze/0t1/2o
$TYI0L ¥OANAA

6L°GCY zZ/01/20

6L°GCV zz/o0t/zo
FTYI0L JOANAA

00" €S zz/8T/10
PTYIOL ¥OANZA

0T S8L'ZT zz/0T/20

0T S8L'TT zz/01/20
FTYI0L MOANHA

00°569°'S zz/0t/20
ITYI0L JOANAA

00°058°¢€ zz/01/20

PIYIOL JOANAA

00" TET zz/01/20

S8CT9

¥8CT9

¥8CT9

€0CT9

£€8CT9

€8CT9

Z8CT9

T8CT9

08CT9

zz/L0/TO

zzZ/LT/TO

zZ/LT/T0

12/0T/TO

z2z/%0/T0

zz/81/T0

TZ/8T/0T

z22/20/20

zz/60/10

€L292000900T

092¢9¢€000CTTC

09Z9€000CTTC

SLT9000000TC

092990008007%

092990008007

0€E¥9SPOVLOTC

09ZOTTOOTTIS

0099000000S2

HH4d HDYIOLS NIVINNOA TO
TSs06cC

ONI SHDIAY¥HS NOILVDIY¥II DISVH
INHIWNATHE dHIVHIH TO
SLZTLYCO000T

LNANHTH ¥HLYHAH TO
¥L2%2000T

DTT SNOILNTOS HESYL
A00VTd HONHE TO
65€88
ONI SYAAVEONH TYNOILUYN
SYANOD NIVIA NIV d¥IS 1O
SZ66%

SdWNd JYINNHALS TO
NI-09L8ETO

ONI ‘SHASI¥d¥AINA HINd ¥YNOVY

LISOdHd HDVLS ¥YAWWNAS TO
SO9TT
ONI ONIDVLS HTIHOW NYDIUHNWY

ONIINI¥d SM TO
2ceoco
ONIINIVd ¥YLISTIV NYDIUHWNY

HOYYHD WIVIV ATIHAI¥YAO TO
L00T-558%CC

ONI SWHLSAS NOILDHLAd WIVIY

YIIDISVYd

NI0SHSvYd

DNIJIVYMY

Nnavnov

WYD TIHNY

YLSTIVNY

INY WALI
/INY HDIOANI

T FHDYd

INY MDHEHD JLVYA MHOD

# MDOHHD

HILVA °ANI

zz0z/0T1/20 OL

JHGWAN ILNNODDY

220Z/%T/T0 WO¥dA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

IOIYLSIA A¥V¥d

NOILAI¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM*00005%d¥Y
90:€5:80
z2202/01/20

HISIT

# JOANHA

+dr
CHNIL
THLYA



00°%8Z'T zz/0tT/20
00°%8C'T 22/0T/20
00°¥8Z'T zz/01/20
00°69%'¢€ zz/82/10
00°69%'¢€ zz/82/10
00°697 '€ zz/8t/T0
00°69¥%'¢ zz/82/T0
00°69%'¢€ zz/8t/10

$TYI0L ¥OaNIA
08°6¢€€ z2z/01/20
(TYIOL ¥OANHA
TE" LT 22/0T/20
ITYI0L ¥OANHA
L0°ZE

z2c/0t1/20

TTIYIO0OL JOANHA

68CT9

68CT9

68CT9

¥0CT9

¥0CT9

¥0CT9

¥0CT9

¥0CT9

88CTY

L8TTY

98CT9

ZZ/91/10

2Z/9T1/10

z22/91/T0

Tz/1€/2T

1z/te/2T

Tc/1e/2T

1z/te/2t

Tz/1€/2t

z22/%0/T0

z2z/8T/T0

ze/LZ/T0

009900000052 NIYOLINOW WIVIY YHANIX/XHTZLIN

009900000052

0099000000S5¢

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

00590000005¢

0€L90000005¢

06T90000000T

0929¢000CT1IC

ONIJOLINONW WIVTIY NIHAVL

ONIJOLINOW WIVIV dd dIATY

AIVAHAA IATMIAS ¥YHAANTX /XHTZIAN

YIVdEE JYDINIGS LOddd

JIVdEY dIMIdS €Y

JIVAET JTIMYIS HDOVIVD

YIVAHEE JTIMEYS HLIWSMOVTIE

TO
Z799LEO00NI

T0
T?99LE0ONI

T0
0¥99L€00NT

T0
69TVLE0O0NT

10
89T¥LEOONI

T0
LO9T¥LEOONI

T0
99T¥LEOONTI

T0
S9TVLEOONI

HYId NYIITOdOYLIW ODVIIHD

SHAOTD HTIYLIN

22/8T/T INEWISYNIWIHT HOVATINW

T0
0906

ONI SIOT H#SVD

T0
CZ8TTOHIDVATIN

NNYWIHAITIE WANIX

DADHY €104 IHDIT ¥ Sd10d IHDIT

T0
6266€€8vd

D11 SHIYALIVE dN dIMOd

IHD

HSYO

YNIHAAId

+AYHLLYE

05°09T
0S°09T
05°09T
05°09T
0S°09T
05°09T
00°"%S0'T
00°%S50'T
007052
00°0S2
00°2SS
00°2SS
00°9TS
00°91S
00°L60°'T
00°L60'T
08°6€€
08°6€€
08°6€€
zeLe

ze LT

ze LT
L0"Z€
L0°C€E
L0°C€
00°0¢€
INY WALI

/INY HDIOANI

(4

FdDYd

INY YDHHD dLVYA XHD

# MDHEHD

HIYAd “ANI

2z0Z/0T/20 OL

2z0Z/%1/10

JHIWNAN INNODDY

WOdA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd
IDIY¥LSIA A¥vd HTSIT

NOILJdI¥DSHA

WALI
# HDIOANI

# YOANHA

MOM " 000057dY +dI

90:€5:80
z20¢/01/20

CHWIL
FHIYA



T2 ¥L0'T
T2 %L0'T

9L°6S
9L 6S

60°9¢c
60°9¢Cc

TL 60T

TL 60T

S¥°85€'¥C

Sv°8S€'¥vC

S¥°85€'¥T

00°829°'T

00" 718
00" 718

00" 718

00" 9718

00" €SL'¥

057091
057091

05°09T
057091

057091
057091

057091
0S°09T

057091
057091

¥y ¥9C LT zz/0t/2o
¥ ¥9C LT zz/01/20
¥y ¥9C LT zZ/01/20
¥y v9C LT zz/01/20

SIYIOL ¥OANHAA
S¥°8S€'ve zz/01/2o
FIYIOL ¥OANIA
00" %18 zz/0t/2o
00" %18

zz/1e/To

IYLOL JOONHA

Z6CT9

26CT9

Z6CT9

Z6CT9

6219

06CT9

T0ZT9

68219

68CT9

68CT9

68219

zz/9z/To0

zz/9z/To

zz/92/T0

zz/92/10

z2¢/ST/ 10

TZ/TE/TO0

z2z/91/T0

z22Z/91/10

zz/91/T0

zz/9T/T0

ZZ/91/T0

22/91/10

T0998T00LOCC

T0992¢000900T

T0996T00LOCC

TO099%T00LOCC

06%9000000TC

0EY908TTILOTC

0EV908TTILOTC

009900000052

009900000052

0099000000ST

00990000005¢

00990000005¢

WAHSNAN LOdd3d TO
0000TLPTIBCZOCTO
MYYd ATTINNOD TO

$00€6286T8-CZ9CTO

HSH ¥HAANIA/XHTZIEN

10

LOOTTLYPTITI8-2CC9CTO0

NIHAYL NHINVHLI

TO

65060056L0-229CT0

NOSIAH HITYIMNOWWOD

T# INIWAVd HH4 TYANNY

SHHYHAHY 6C X CC NWYL

SHHYHAHY 99 ST 3 8 NVl

10
¥9661TC

OTT SATdOIAID

TO0
S0€ET

TO0
06CT

ONI SHTLSIHM ANVTIODVOIHD

ONIYOLINOW WIVIVY HLIWSMOVTIH

DONIYOLINOW WAVYIVY WAHASAW LOdEA

ONIJYOLINOW WIVTIVY SMIVd

DNIYOLINOW WIVTIY DD

ONIJOLINON WMVTIY SM/€Yd

T0
LY99LEO0ONI

TO0
9%99LE00ONI

T0
S¥99L€00NI

10
7¥99LCO00ONI

10
€¥99L¢00NI

NOWNOD

NTdDIAID

LSTIHMIHD

NOILdI¥YDSHA WHLI

INY WALI
/IWY dDIOANI

€ $ddvd

00°%82'T zz/01/20
00°¥%82'T zez/01/20
00°¥8C'T zz/01/20
00°%8C'T zz/01/20
00°%82'T zz/0T/20
IWY MDAHD HLYA MHD

# MDHEHD

HILVYA °ANI

2z02/0T1/20 OL

z202/%1/10

AHGWAN LNNODDY

WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

IOIYLSIA MYv¥d

dTISIT

# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM 00005¥%dY 1ar
90:€5:80 THWIL
Zz0Z/0T/20 :dI¥d



05" L6¢E zz/82/T0

SIYIOL ¥YOANHA

S02T19

Z6CT9

Z6CT9

26CT9

26219

Z6CT9

Z6CT9

26219

T2/S0/0T

z2z/20/20

zz/82/T0

zz/82/T0

zz/82/T0

ze/Le/To

ze/Lz/T0

ze/Le/To

zz/Le/To

GZ2€92000900T

T0992000900T

T0992000900T

TO99TTIOOTITTS
TO990TO00TTS

TO99T000CTTC
TO99T000CTIOT
T099CT0060TC
T099CT0060TC
T099T000CTTC
TO99T000CTOT
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
TO99€TO0CZTOT
T099€TO00CTIOT
T099600080TC
T099600080TZ
T099000000TC
T0990000000T
T0992000900T

T09950002TOT

T099ST00LOCT

T0995T00L0CT

T0992000900T

05" L6€
05" L6€
Py %92 LT
89°50¢C
89°50¢C
06°2%€
06°C¥¢€
0G°G65S'T
0S°"¥LC
00°0€8'T
$0°0L8'T
$0°0L8'T
06°%S0°'T
Sz 2IC
LT 9LE
LT 9LE
L0 6T

YT %9
09°¢€T
L8°8
L0°S8
L9°21¢
TT LSV
90°9¢€T
9% ZLO'¥
6% LSE’'T
60° %99
15°068'CT
06°8LTC
06°8LTC
Z0 61T
Z0 61T
z9°92
z9°92
¥0° TPT
¥0 IV T
INY WALI

/IWNY HDIOANI

14

$dDvd

Py H9C LT z22/01/20
Py P92 LT zZ/01/20
Py Y92 LT 2z/01/20
Py ¥9C LT zz/0T/20
¥Y ¥9C LT zz/01/20
¥y P92 LT zz/01/20
vy v9C LT z2z/01/20
Py ¥9C LT zz/01/20
INY MDHHD ALYA MHD

# MDHEHD

HILVA °ANI

zz02/0T/20 OL

YHIWAN LNNODOY

220Z/%T/T0 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA MYvd

adgdas 10
0SP0T¥9
Sd HAYASNOD JYASNOD
MIYd NNATOAOOM TO
SZT0S065%0-222020
SIHOITLAAYLS 1D YIIY TO
£608€06067-2Z8CTO
SM 20
dOHSO¥d dd 10
650990€0TC-228CT0
I¥AH 4dD LT
IVAH 44D 9T
IVAH AdD ST
AdD VI
20 €1
20 ¢l
v# B €# SaTAIA TIvd  TIT
SIOT ONIMIYA ¥EAMOT OT
S# % T# SAIAIA TIVd 60
YHIY AVId QAIHOIT 80
AOVIYD SMIVd L0
1ddd sMdvd 90
7004 d¥IS SO
dvis  v0
qID DAY €0
qID DA 20
NIVINNOA/HADYLS/SANOd TO
LTOVETZLY0-228CT0
INIYW Q¥ ¥IAIY TO
600L0LZ€E08-22LTTO
dOHS HLIWSMOY¥1d T0
900%P06S¥5-22LCTO
TYIYOWHN SIAA TO
9YTL80E8BYT-CZLCTO
MALYAH DATH/dWAd g4 TO
6002SZ¥LY0-22LTTO
NOILAI¥DSHEd WHLI
# HDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM 0000S¥dY eny
90:€5:80 EWIL
AISIT 2z0Z/0T/20 :dIv¥d



8L"
8L"9

e}

19 v8
LT 8C
89°CTT

8L°9
8L 9

€y ve
€V ve

TE€ 0T
T€ 0T

YT 6€
08°12Z
¥6°09¢C
00°0SL LT
00°0GL LT
00°0SL LT
9€°61

80 9T
80 9T

82" ¢

8C ¢

S9°0TS

05" L6¢E
0S5 L6E

ST €TC
ST €TIC

¥8°896 T zz/82/10
¥8°896°'T zz/82/T0
¥8°896°T zz/82/T0
78°896'T zz/82/T0
¥8°896'T zz/82/T0
78°896'T zz/82/T0

P TYL0L JOANHA
00°0SL'LT zz/01/20
$TYLOL ¥OANAA
9¢°61 zz/8T/T0
9¢€°6T zz/82/T0
$TYLOL YOANAA
S9°0T9 zz/01/20
$9°0T9

TZ/01/20

STIYLOL JOANHA

LOCTO

LOCTS

LOTTO

LOTTS

LOTTO

L0TZT9

¥6CT9

90CT9

90CT9

€6CT9

£€6CT9

zzZ/LT/T0

z2z/LT/T0

ze¢/LT/TO0

zz/LT/TO0

zZ/LT/TO0

z2e¢/LT/TO0

zz/s0/10

Tz/o0c/CT

1z/LT/2T

T2/LT/T0

zz/LT/TO

¥0992000900T

709900000012
¥0990000000T

¥0992000900T

¥099600080TC

¥099600080TC

$0990T000TTS
V099TTOOTTTS

09290T000TTS

0929900080TC

0929¢000CTTC

G9Z92000900T

G9292000900T

¥AMAS SNOISSHDNOD/¥EDINI¥AS DD IO
TOTLB8600EY-LTTOCZ

dyIMEAS Dd <0
YIMES Dd  TO
€05¥8600€7-LTTOCC

NOITIAYd NNATOAOOM TO
T088%S00E¥-LTTOCZ

YHAMES JOOALNO dvIsS TO
T098TS00EY-LTTOZZ

JIMAS dv¥1Is TO
TO0E8TS00EY-LTTOCC

YEAMEAS dOHSO¥d dd <0
JIMES SM TO
T0LB0S00EV-LTTOCZC

INY WALT
/INY HEDIOANTI

S *HDYd

LNY MDHHD HIYA MHD

# MDHHD

HLVA " ANIT

Z2z0Z/0T/20 OL

z220Z/%1/10

JIGWAN LNNODDOY

WOdA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOIJLSIA M¥vYd HTSIT

SY¥OM DITdNd AILNNOD HDVANA ndaoona
INIVIW g4 2202 ddd TO
6 £CTND
INANIOYNYN AILIHJO¥d THANIIA THANIEA
SYINLSYA TO
99%0¢
JIAOD MNYIE 10
6S70C
SHSIYAYALNA SYIDNOA V¥SYIDN0A
IIYS 10
ELLTTYO
LIYS 10
99LCTV9
DONI Sd A¥ISNOD JAAIHASNOD
NOILdI¥YOSHEA WHLT
# HDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM*000057dVY *dr
90:€9:80 *HWIL

zz02/01/20

FHIYA



85 6T zz/82/T0

IVYLOL JOONHA

SL°89¢€ zz/8e/ 1o
$IYIOL JOANHAA

00" €S zz/01/20
TTYIOL ¥OANAA

¥8°L9V'C

z2z/01/20

IYLOL JOONHA

60CT9

80CT9

96CT9

S6CT9

LOTTS

LOCTO

LOCTO

LOZTO

LOTTY

L0CT9

Tc/0¢€/2T

zz/21/T0

z2Z/T0/T0

zz/te/ 1o

zz/LT/TO

ze¢/LT/T0

zz/LT/TO

ZZ/LT/TO

z2Z/LT/T0

zz/LT/TO0

zeZ/LT/TO0

§9292000900T

S6T9C000900T
0€L90000005¢C

€L292000900T

0E€LS0TO00TTS

¥0992000900T

¥099%100L0CC

$0998T00L0CT

¥0996100L0¢CC

70995000000T

$0992000900T

¥0992000900T

SII9 T1I¥d

HONYMOTIY ONIHIOTOD
INAWISINAWNIHY L1009 ALHAVS <ZC0C

TO
S¥ZSLOY9TE

YIDNIVID

{40

10
Z2z0c10o0d

ANOJANWVID MNVIA

HOYNDIS

10
VZET6-9L

ATIIAIEAYN 40 SNDISLSVA

SIYYD HSNd

TO
08002ST

DT SANVdd OIWVNAJ

YHEMHES HOVHAYD SMIVd

T0

TO0SPZSTOEY-LTITOCC

JHMES NIHAVL NAId NVHL

10

TOC6ETTOEY-LTTOCT

YIMES WNHASAW L1Oddd

T0

T0O80%0TOEY-LTTOCC

JYAMAS HSH YHANZX /AHTZIEN

10

TOLOVOTOEY-LTITOCC

YHMES LNIVW 9d

10

T0S88600€¥-LTTOCT

JIMHES ¥HITHHS HINOS

10

T0SL8600EV-LTTOCT

YHMES YHALTHHS HIFON

TO

TO¥L8600EY-LTTOCC

DNIVID

NOYJEWYID

ISLSV4

GO INVYNAQ

839°6T
85°6T
SL°89¢
SL°8TC
00°0ST
SL°89¢
00" €S
00" €S
00" €9
¥8° L9V T
¥8°L9V'T
¥8°L9V'C
¥8°896'T
LETLT
LELT
8L"9
8L°9
8L°9
8L"9
8L°9
8L°9
20°S¢€
20" S¢

LS 69%'T
LS 697V'T
z9°'v
(44

INY WHLI

/INY EDIOANTI

9

$3dvd

¥8°896'T zz/82/10
787896 T zz/8e/ 10
¥8°896 T zz/82/T0
¥8°896'T zz/82/T0
78°896°'T ze/8z/To
¥8°896'T zz/8z/T0
¥8°896°'T zz/82/10
IWNY MDHHD HIVA MHD

# MDHHD

HIVA “ANI

2202/0T/20 OL

2202/%1/10

YHGWAN INNODDOY

WO¥ 4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
IDIYLSIA XM¥vd HTSIT

NOIILdI¥DSHd WHLT

# HDIOANI

# JOANIN

MOM*0000S¥dY 1Al
90:€5:80 ‘HENWIL
2202/01/20 :HLIYA



00°059¢C
00°0S¢C
69°6TC
79 ¢€¢
AR
097 €ST
09°€ST
SR ANAd

Sy e
00" LC
05" €T
0S°€T

00 LT
6€°2€8'¢
6€°2€8'¢
6€°2€8°2
S6°9¢C
S6°9¢C
G6°9¢€C
09°SLC
09°SLC
09°SLT
86 €TC
0¥V "¥v6T
0V "v6T
LAY WHLI

/IWNY EDIOANI

00°0S¢ zZ/01/20
$TYIOL JOANIA
69°6TC z2z/0T/20
69°61C zz/0T/20
69°6TC zz/01/20
FTYIO0L YOANIA
00°LT zez/01/20
SIYIOL ¥YOANHA
6€°2€8'¢ zZ/0T/20
(TYI0L ¥OANIA
§6°9¢€C zz/82/T0
SIYIO0OL JYOANIA
09-sLe zZ/01/20
PTYI0L JOANHA
07 ¥6T z2Z/01/20
IWY MDHHD HIVA MHD

CO0ET9

TOETS

TOETS

TOETS

00€TS

66CT9

0TCTS

86CT9

# MDHEHD

09L92000900% d34 LIWNJAd Md MAIA JO0€Gd¥Y  TO
zz/80/20 ZA9zOTYTI # HOVIHAOD
TYINANNOIIANZ SIONITTII ¥dda1
0929€0002T1TC SIT09HAd 10
z2z/T1/T0 8EETF09
0929€0002T1C ONIATHHS TO
zc/%0/ 10 0SL¥%Z0€
09299100CTCC SIHDIT TO
12/LT/2T I8%C€0T
SHOIAYES IIAHYD IOdEAd HWOH OdAANH
0LZ9000000TZ AUALYM DNIMNI¥YA INIVW Q¥ JAAIE <0
0LZ90000000T AALYM ONIMNIYA INIVW Q¥ JIAIE TO
z2z/%0/20 ZZ¥0Z0€086€0LT
ONI WDINEWY A0 SHDIAYHS SA AHTMDONIH
092990008012 ¥YALAWOTA SHINL dWNd SINW HATYA TO
zz/0T/ 10 $ZTSLSO00
0D ATddNS NADOTVH HADOTYH
§6T192000900T HONYMOTIVY ONIHLOTD 2202 TO
ze/12/ 10 ZZ0ZONIHIOTD
WYITIIMD MEYA WYITIIMD
Z25020000000T SNI HAIT AJVINATOA ZZ0T €34 10
zZ/10/20 HAITTIOAZZHHA
0D EDNVANSNI HAIT NYIAIYND HHL adavno
§2Z9T000ZTIO0T SOV HSYIL TO
zz/01/T0 ¥S9V0CTLTE
WAN O d AAGWAN LNNODDY NOILAI¥DSHAA WHLI
AILYA " ANI # HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
2c02/0T/20 OL 220Z/%T/T0 WO¥d
MOM 0000S5¥d¥Y Hens
ONILSIT HDIOANI aIvd 90:€G:80 *HWIL
IDIYLSIA M¥vd dTISIT zz0zZ/0T/20 :dEIYA

L

$gdvd



82709

82 09

6T°6L8'T

60 LOT
60°LOT
£€0°68
SLT€E

85" TCL
85" TCL
L0 6
TO'SPS'T
60°L9T
60°LOT

2T 98¢

2T 98¢

2z¢° 98¢

9T TLY'¥

9T " TLY'¥

9T " TLYV'¥

¥T°80C

¥T°80C

yT1°80C

6" V9T

26" ¥91
26 V9T

82 09 zz/01/20

FTIVLOL dOdNHA

60°L9T zz/0t1/20
0T CIL'T zz/82/T0
0T"2IL'T ze/8¢/To

TIYIOL JOANHA
2T 98¢ zz/82/T0
STIYIOL JOANIA
9T ILV'¥ zZ/01/20
TIYIOL JOANAA
¥T°80C zz/8c/T0
FIYI0L JOANIA
Z6 %91

zz/01/20

SIYLOL JOdNHA

90€T9

SO0ET9

€TICTIO

€TICTIO

CTICTS

VOETS

TIZCTO

€0E€T9

zz/te/10

zzZ/TE/TO0

1z/t€e/2T

Tc/te/2T

zz/81/10

2Z/TT/10

22/€1/T0

2Z/v1/10

SE€E9Y000ETOT

SE€C9TO00000T

SE€C90TO000TTS
SECZI9PTO000CC
SE€Z9TO0000TC
SE€Z9T000000T
S€C92000900T

SE€TO9T000000T

£0€900T9L0TC

09Z99T00CTO¥

S6T920009500T

SEE9Y000€TOT

TYLNHY MNVYIL HOYOL

INIVW ¥YHINI¥d 2202 NYL

HOVHSA ¥YAIJOD TZ0Z DHA-IDO0
HOVHSN ¥HIJOD TZ0Z DIA-IDO
HOVESN ¥YHAIJOD TZ0Z DHAA-IDO
HOVHSN ¥YAIJOD TZ0Z DHA-IDO
HOVHESN ¥HIJOD TZ0Z DIA-LDO

INIVIW dHLINI¥d TZ0cZ Odd

SIYIHSLVIMS HDAH

SUYASNHAANOD ¥ STIOD NVdA I10Od4dHA

DNIHIOTD JA4YILS 2Z0Z

SI¥VYd 3 AYHLIVE JHTIVIL

INY WALI
/INY HDIOANI

8 - gdvd

LINY MDHHD HIYA MHD

# MDOHHD

HIVA "ANI

z2z02/0T/20 OL

JHGWAN INNODDY

220¢/%T/T0 WOo¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
IDIJISIA A¥¥d dTSIT

NOILdI¥DSHEd WHLI

T0
96886989
ONI INZWAINOH B S¥YH HANIT SVYDAANIT
10
80L65€8006
S0
0
€0
z0
10
6€65628006
10
S€6£628006
SSEANISNE YITONIW ¥DINOM INOM
10
GE0CZOTTT
ONI dIVId 3 JYASHYM gRIVSHA
10
$CTCLOY
ATddNS YWY NSLSNHOL
10
ZZ0ZHONIHIOTD
NASNAL NYAY SNHL
T0
€8FEE0TOCSTI6T
SHIYALIVE HIVISYAINI VISYHLNI
# HDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM"00005¥dY ‘az
90:€5:80 ‘HWIL

zz02/0T/20

THLYAd



FIYLOL dOdNHEA

65°¢€8

zz/01/20

IVIOL JOdNHA

26°09L

Z6°09L

26 09L

26°09L

26 09L

26°09L

Z6°09L

Z6°09L

26 09L

zez/0T/2o

zz/01/20

z2z/01/20

zez/0T/20

zz/01/20

22/01/20

zz/01/20

z¢/0T/20

zz/0t1/20

TIYLOL dOdNHA

zo"eEveE’'T

zz/0t/20

STIYIOL dOdNHA

60€T9

80€T9

80€T9

80E€T9

80€T9

80¢€T9

80€T9

80€T9

80€T9

80€T9

LOETY

2/ v1/T0

z22/92/10

zz/ee/10

22¢/61/T0

zzZ/€T/10

zZ/€1/10

22/21/T0

zz/TT/10

2Z/TT/T0

22/0T/T0

z2z/TE/ 10

SEE9V000€TOT

§92920009500T

§229900080TC

§229900080TC

09299000801T¢C

0929900080TC

0929¢€000CTTC

09299000801C

§9292000900T

0929900080TC

0E€E¥908TTILOTC
£€0€900T6LOTC

SIYVd JHATIVIL

YdUN - ANYJWOD

SHITddNS OSINW

SHITdANS ONINVATO

mmﬂqmmbm ONINVATO

SINYLS ¥YHTANOD SHAINM ALLOd
LIIdD

HIYMAIYH

LOJLS

SHITddNS 3 dYHIWNT

S¥YATANOD

SHOYVYHD HWILYHIAO NVYIAOLSND
SHDOIAYHS HWIIYHAO NYIAOLSND

10
€9€09L-EPEY

TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTSIT

65°€8
65°¢8
65°¢€8

6 09L
6788
6788
L8708
L8708
LL"90T
LL"90T
S Ed

Sv €v

zT YI-
2T VI-
16 LY
T6° LY
00°LST
00°LST
L€°022
L€ 022
8Z°0¢€

82 0¢€
z0"EvE’T
9T°€90'T
98°6LC
ZOEVE'T
82°09
INY WALI

/IWY HDIOANTI

6

- 3Dvd

LNV XDHHD

HLVA MHD

# MDOHHD

HIYA "ANI

Z2z02/01/20 OL

JHIWAN INNODDY

2202/%T/T0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

LOIYLSIA MYv¥d

NOIIdI¥DSHA WHLI

dT1SIT

SI¥Y¥d ANIANID YAYN
TO
T9LSC
10
92SSs¢
10
69%SC
T0
11252
T0
802G
10
€8TST
T0
€LTSC
10
92¢TSC
T0
980G
SAIYNIN GIYNIN
z0
T0
81-2202
WNODTIST
# HDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM 0000S5%d¥Y :az

90:€5:80 ‘HWIL
2z0z/0T/20 :dELIYd



00°6LT" €€
00°6LT €€
25°€60°'8
88°9TT'¢€
88 91T ¢

¥9°9L6'%
¥9°9L6'%

SE°S¥C 0T
SP €8S

SET0SL'T
08 €ge’e

96 °59¢
96 °59¢C

Sv 98¢
Sy 98¢

v 669

Z¥ 669

Py LET'T
¥y LET'T
¥H6C€E

08°998'T
$2°96T1°'C
9€°.L0C'T
9¢€°L0C'T
89°816'T
89°8T6'T

00" %ST

00" ¥ST
00" %ST

00°6LT €E zZ/01/20
$TYI0OL ¥OANAA

z5°€60'8 ze/0t1/20

zG°€60°'8 zz/0T/20

SIYIOL JOANHA

SE°S¥C0T zz/01/20
SE€°S¥C'0T z2z/01/20
S€° ST 0T ze/0t/2o
S€°S¥Z'0T zz/01/20
SE°SYC'0T zz/01/20
SE€E°S¥Z'0T zZ/01/20
SE"SPZ 0T ze/0t1/20
SE°SYC’'0T z2z/01/20

SIYLOL dOUNHA

00" PST zz/8z/10

ZTET9

TTETO

TTETO

0TETY

0TETS

OTETS

OTET9

0TETS

OTETS

OTETS

0TETS

YIZTO

z22/%2/ 10

z2z/20/T0

z2z/20/T0

2z/%0/20

2z/%0/20

zz/%0/20

zz/v0/20

zz/%0/20

zZ/€0/20

zz/€0/20

z2z/%0/20

12/62/01

08L9¥%000ETO¥

0¥C99T00CTCC

0929¢€000CTTC

€0990000000T
€099000000TC

€099¥%100L0CT

€0996T00L0CT

€0992000900T

€0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOO0TTIS

€099¢T00900T

€099600080TC

00T¥LO9VLOTC

OdVJIHATIS AAHHD T20C 10
TSE8DM

DT ¥NOH ¢L
TOYLNOD ISAd TVANNY NIHAVI TO
z-2zZ0Z 'aNZ A¥YONYL

TOYINOD SISHA TYANNY D4 10
220z 'aNz XIYONYL

TOJINOD ILSHd SIYION
dLD DHd 20
J1d dHY  TO

65L8€¥8€889-2C¥0C0

NYHAVL NAIGNAYHd TO
Z000T00L0€E9-CC¥0CO

ASNOH JAANHA/AITIZIEAN TO
LOOOTOT6ELSY-22V0C0

IVEH dDVIYD SMI¥d TO
ZO0Z6¥TIT86T-22%0C0

LVHH SXM¥v¥d TO
80000662000-22¥0C0

dOHSOdd dd <¢o0
SM  TO
80T68€9PTEL-CCE0CO

INIVIW dd d3AIY  TO
$00006890LT-2C€0C0

dv1s 10
19956602%89-22/%0/20

SYD ¥YODIN
SI¥IHS ¥IOHD 10
099681

NOIIVIHANAD IXHN

OLNY'ILN

_AON

DYODIN

HDILXHAN

INY WALI
/INY HDIOANTI

0T :dDv¥d

LINY MDHHD HLVYA MHD

# MDHHD

HIVA “ANI

z2202/0T/20 OL

JHIWAN LNNODDOY

220Z/%T/T0 WOo¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILAI¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM"0000S¥%d¥
90:€5:80
zz02/0T1/20

qTISIT

# JOANHA

RNy
FHWIL
THLYAa



58°68C'¢
€V 61T
00°00€-
00°€2
00°02c
00°€6
86° €T
09°502'T
00°92L-
95°60T
08°5¢

L T9
86°SC
S6° %S
59°0L

96 LS

TT LYY €T

00°002'T

00°002'T

00°00C'T

0z 8L

0Z 8L

0z 8L

Tz°L60°2

S8°808
58808

9€°882'1T
9€°88C'T
00°0GT'T
00°0ST'T

00°0ST’'T

00°6LT €E

ZT LYY €T zz/82/T0
PTYI0L JOANIA
00°002'T zz/01/20
(TYIOL JOANFAA
0Z"8L zz/0t1/2o
$TYI0L JOANHAA
T2 L60'T zZ/01/20
Tz L60'T ge/0t1/2o
PTYIOL MOANIA
00°0ST'T

zz/01/20

SIYIOL ¥OaNHA

STICTI9

9TET9

STETS

PIETO

VTIETS

€TETS

ZZ/0T/TO

zz/20/20

2z/0€/10

zz/0T/T0

zZ/0T/T0

zz/T0/TO

02L90000€00T
0¥T90000000T
0E€E¥900VLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
0E¥900VLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0E€E¥900¥%LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9STIVLOTC
0¥T90000000T
€0€900T6L0OTC
£€0€900T6L0OTC
£€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC

§2€9¢000900T

00€90000000T

0929900080TC

092990008007

0OTTS0000000T

LNV WHLI
/IWY HEDIOANI

IT -dDY¥d

INY ADHHD HI¥A MHD

# MOHHD

HIVA “ANI

zzoz/0T/2o oL

zzoz/¥T/T0

JHIWAN LNNODDOVY

NO¥A

DONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

IOIYLSIA M¥vd

HYYMIAOS ¥H 9T
saN0OvYId ST
LIAE¥D T
SHITAdNS ¥OINIS €T
dIdl ¥YOINES T
SHITAANS YOINHS TT
SHITAdNS ¥OINES 0T
SHITAANS JYOINIAS 60
IIQE¥D 80
SHITddNS ¥YOINHS LO
HSNAdXA AAYLS 90
ASNAdXH AdAYLS SO
SHITdANS HION HIVI ¥0
SHITddNS HION HMVI €0
SHITddNS ¥OINAS <O
SHITddNS ¥OINES TO
1202-CZNYL
‘YN SNAZILID S&d 1IDS9y
TYAOWNHY HFIL TO
€000
NOILYIOddOoD HIJYL d 3 A HAAALART
HDIION T¥DdT T0
290902
DNI SNOIL¥DITENd XD0advd aavd
IIM TYNI¥Q  TO
€L0€ES
JYAHSNTIAOINY TO
ZLOES
JTT ATddNS HNIEWNTd YWILAO dYWILdO
dIHSYHAENAN TYOANNY TO
S¥ZZ-TIT00890T
MIYd B NOILVAIDHYE TYNOILVN DHYTIN
NOILAI¥DSEA WHLI
# HDIOANI # JOANAA
MOM*0000S¥%d¥Y el
90:€5:80 *HWIL

dTISIT

2z02/01/20

FHLYA



LY LY
SL°9
L9
S0°9¢
00°0CT
00" 6%
SL*L
¥6° L8
0088
SZ°S8
66°6S
00°8TT
66°67¥
66°G¢€
62°29¢2
00°00G
€T ¥~
ST €0T
0L°8CT
00°69T
59798
05°82¢€
00°8€T
T0°9LZ
€T-oLT'T
T1°68
PP 6VT
PP 6V T
¥8 89T
0% 89T
85 6C%
SEEST
05°80¢€
§5°2S¢
05°80¢€
L0°0Z¥
6€°69T
0% €LT
¥9°56
¥9° 56
9L €9
19 ¥z¢€
00" LL
L Le
85" ¥8
00°618
00°618

ZT LYV 'ET ZT LYV €T

0LZ9000000TC
0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T
0929€000Z2TTC
0€%90009L0TZ
0€%90009L0TZ
0€¥90009L0TC
0€%90009L0TZ
0€%90009L0TT
0€¥90009L0TC
€0€9STTIVLOTT
0TT90000L0Z2
0TT90000L022
§929000000TZ
0%T90000000T
08T90000000T
0%T90000000T
0%T90000000T
0%T90000000T
GLT90000000T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
50990000000T
0%¥T90000000T
§0996100L022
§0995T100L0CZ
§0998100L02¢
£0992000900T
5099%100L02T
L0990TO00TTS
§099€T00900T
50998100022
§0992000900T
S0990T000TTS
50995000000T
£0990000€00T
509900000012
50990000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
SLT90000000T
0TT90000000T
SLT90000000T
08%90000000T
08%90T000TTS
ze/82/T0

STZT9 2¢/0T/10

SHITAdNS #DIAAO
SHITddNS HADIAIO0
SHITddNS HADIAIO0
DI¥IDATH

dI¥L a1dId

dIdL a1dId

dIdL aTaId
SNOISSEDNOD
dIdl aTdId OM
SIAMDOIL HIAOW
SHITddNS
dISYAGWAN HISSY
AIYMILAOS WNASOW

SHNYIA
HSNAJXH 4AVLS
NOISSNDSIA HNOZ HAVS

aNnNddd XYL SHTIVYS
HSNHAXH AAYLS
NOILINDODHE HHXOTAWH
dTHSYHIWHN YddI

ADOHY 3 HSYIL INIVW dd Tc0c Ddd
DONITDADHY ¥ HSYIL DA TC0C Ddd
ONITDADHEA 3 HSVIL DD TZ0Z DHEA

TDADHEY 3 HSWAL dADVIVD TZ0C DHA

SHDIVYHD HNOHd TTHD TC0Z AON
NOILINDODHY HHAOTAWH

ANOHd HSH ¥HAANHX/XETZLIEN
HNOHd dOHS HLIWSXOVYTd
HNOHd WAHSAW I10ddd
LINJHLINI SXdVd

LANYHINI 3 HNOHd NYHAVL
LHNJHLNI 94

HNOHAHTHL INIVI g4
HANOHAHTHL WNHSNNW
HANOHAHTHL SAJvd
HNOHAHATHL dd

LEANYHINI 3 HNOHd INIVIW €Y
LANJHLNI DO

HNOHd ¥1D DdY

HNOHd ¥ID Dd¥

HIYD ¥LD DHd

LANJHLINI dLD DHY

HH34d ATHINOW WOOZ
NOILAIY¥DSdNS YHIVdSMEN
HSNHdXH ONILHEHEN

LNHNNOD INYLSNOD
LINHNNOD INYILSNOD

€9
9
L9
09
65
85
LS
9§
SS
vS
€9
[4s)
TS
0s
67
8¥
LY
9v
5374
144
1374
(474
v
ov
6¢
8¢
LE
9¢
St
ve
€€
[43
T¢
ot
6C
8¢
LC
9¢
S¢
v
€C
[44
154
(4
61
8T
LT

TZ0Z-CCNYL

NOILdI¥DSHA WHLI

LNV WHLI

/INY #DIOANI INY MDHHD

¢T +HDYd

YHIWAN LNNODOY

HIYA MHD # MDHHD HILVA °ANI

2z0Z/0T/20 OL 2202/%T/T0 WOd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA M¥vd HTSIT

# HDIOANI # JYOANIA

MOM*0000S¥%dY Hens
90:€5:80 ‘HWIL
zz02/01/20 :3E1¥A



00°L8C
00°L8C

00°9%S'¥

00°SLY'T
00°SLY'T
00°0S6°2

00°96S'T
00°96S'T

LL SO0E'LT

LT ¥T
LT VT
¥8°2¢€
€8°2¢€

Z¥ 91

zL 0T
TL°0C

0L 62

oL 62
00°95S
00°02T
¥ 6LT
0S-€L

9% 9LT'C
%0° S8
70°S8
0S8
86°66¢
00°6LZ
IL°T6
86°GT
59°8G68°¢€

67°9T
05°9T
00759
96°6

LY ¥

8% L9

ZT LYY €T

§2Z9¢€000CTIC

00°L8¢ ze/8c/10 91CT9 Tz/0¢€/2T

FTIYLOL JOANHA

06%90000€0TC
06%90000€00T

00°9%S'¥ z2z/01/20 8TET9 zz/10/20
02,90000€00T

00°9%S'¥ z2z/01/20 8TETY9 Tz/10/21T

TTIYLOL dOdNHA

0LZ90000000T
0L29000000TZ

0LZ90000000T

0L29000000TC

042900000012

042900000012

04290000000T

0LZ90000000T

0L29000000TZ

0€%¥90009L0TC

0€%90009L0TZ

5099%1T00L0CT

§099CT0060TZ

09Z90T000TTIS

L0990000€00T

£0990000€00T

£0990000€00T

£0990000€00T

0TT90000%00T

€0€£9000LLOTZ

€0€£9000LLOTZ

§9°858°¢ zz/01/20 LTETY Zz/0T/T0

0L29000000TZ
0LZ90000000T
0TT90000L0TZ
04290000000T
04290000000T
0LZ90000000T
ZT LYY €T

zz/82/ 10 zZ/01/T0

SIONA0Yd dHAVJ

ONI

ONILTASNOD ¥HINJWOD ZZ0Z €HA
DNILTASNOD ¥HLNAWOD ZZ0C €34

HAATHDOYY NOILVWJIOANI AV TVANNY

ONI

SYHANNYId
SYHNNY'1d

dHdYd

Jadvd

dddvd

Jadvd

dadvd

SHITdANS #DIAA0
SHITdANS HDIAA0
dI¥dL dTdId

dIY¥L aTdId
HNOHd NYHAVI NAIENVHL
AL dTdYD04dD
dONVHETD dO0Td
TYMANHY NIVWOQ
TYMANHY NIVYWOA
TYMANZY NIVWOA
TYMANZY NIVYWOA
dIHSYHIWAN YddI
SHITdANS JOINES
ONITMOd IIM

SHITddNS dDOIAA0
SHITdANS HDIAA0
TYMANHY dddD
INIVd

LNIVd

SHITddNS dHDIA40

‘SHDINYES ¥YHALOAJWOD IOVHY

10
cLeee
NOY

'sHAITddNs dNsSNLY

[49)
T0
9299

TO0
6099

DLOVYHY

154
0c
61
8T
LT
9T
ST
A
€T
cT
1T
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
70
€0
[49)
T0
220C-2CNYL

69

89

L9

99

S9

79
TZ0Z-CCZNYL

NOILdI¥DSHA WHLI

INY WHLI
/INY HDIOANTI

€T :ddvd

LNV MOHHD

YHFWAN LNNODOY

HIVA MHD # MDHFHD dLVAd °ANIT

zz0Z/0T/20 OL 2Z0Z/%TI/T0 WO¥dA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

IDIYLSIA MY¥d HTISIT

# HDIOANI # JYOANIA

MOM*00005%dY $aIl
90:€5:80 *HWIL
z2202/0T/20 :HEIYA



L6 LET
L6 LET

00°0ST
00°0ST
[ARE R 4
2T e1e’'y
[ A o 4
8¢ " TT
8€ " TT
8€ " TT
0ov-€ecv’e
oV €cv’e
0% €cv’e
00" ¥%%S

00-c2LC
00-cLe

00°9¢T
00°9¢T

00°9¢T

00" 9¢€T

€T°989°1T

€1°989'1T
€1°989'1T

6TCI9

6TCT9

20cTo

0ZET9

8TCT9

6TETS

6TETS

6TETO

LTCTO

zz/TZ/T0

2¢/LT/TO0

z2Z/6T/T0

2e¢/21/T0

zz/0zZ/T0

z2z/%0/20

z22/%0/20

22/%0/20

2z/%1/T0

S6T92000900T

0€L9000000S52

0€L90000€00T

0929¢£000CTIC

0E€E¥90E€CTLOTC

0€¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

HONVYMOTTIVY ONIHIOTD Zc0Z

LILNANISINGWIHY 1009 ALHAVS ZZ0C

SdOLdYT OAONHAT ¥

LNIVd

SNOSSHT AHMDOH % ONILVMS HOI

HDIAYHS NOILVLIINYS ATHLNORW

HOINYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

HJINYHS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

SHDIAYHES NOISATONI TZ0Z TIvd

INY WAL
/INY HDIOANI

YT HDYd

L6 L8T zz/82/T0
L6 L8T z2z/82/T0
(TYIOL ¥OANIA
ZT €TE' ¥ zz/tZ/T0
STYIOL ¥OANHA
8€"TT 2Z/0T/20
PTYIOL ¥OANHA
0y €ev’e 22/82/10
STYIOL ¥OANIA
00" ¥%%S zZ/01/20
00" ¥¥S z2Z/0T/20
00" ¥%S zZ/01/20
$TYIOL YOANHA
€T1°989'1T zz/8e/10
PTYIOL ¥OANHA
IWY MDHHD HIVA MHD

# MDHHD

HILVA °ANI

Zz0zZ/0T/20 OL

DNILS

JAGWAN LNAODDY
z202/%T/T0 WOdd

IT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOTILSIA MI¥d HTISIT

NOILAI¥YDSHA WHLI

10
ZTO0TZONIHIOTD
10
z2z0z1009
YIDIS NYAT YAIDAS
10
9S¥¥0S0¥9¥
JYAATIS IIODS DdATIS
10
Z-TT¥%C
SWYITIIM NIMYHHS IMIFHS
10
€1Ivd
DT SADATYE NHAES TUINIANHS
10
168€€€8
10
068€€€8
T0
688€€€8
ONI NOILVIINVS HDIAYHES HADINYES
T0
LTONITZ
YV¥dSvES YdSvdS
# HDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 0000S¥dY Tar

90:€G6:80 *HWIL
z202/0T/20 :HELYA



00" Te6¢t

00" T6¢

9L VL8

T0°ScL
T0°ScL

SLT6YT

SL'6VT

6L°T99

6L°T99

6L°T99

00°096°'2

0070962

00°096°2

z8°zee'T

66" V¥T
66 VVT

89°67%T'T
89°67%T'T

ST 8¢

ST1°8¢

08°€0€’C

08-€0€’C
08 €0€’e

00°TICY ze/8e/10
PIYIOL ¥YOANHA

9L ¥L8 zz/01/20

9L"¥L8 zzZ/0T/20
PTYIOL JOANHA

6L°T99 zz/01/20
:TYI0L ¥OANHA

00°096°2

zz/82/T0

STIYIOL JdOaNHA

L9°¥6C'T zz/0t1/20
L9 v6C'T zz/01/20
ST° 8¢ z22/82/T0

ITYI0L ¥OANEA
08-€0€’C ¢z/82/10

FTIYIOL YOANHA

€2¢CTI9

€TETY

€CET9

CTETY

[44A%]

TZETS

TZETS

T2ZT9

0ZZT9

TZ/%1/0T

z2Z/0T/T0

z22/L0/T0

zz/10/20

T¢/6T/TT

z2z/90/10

z2z/90/10

12/S1/2T

1z/ze/2T

€0€9¥%T00LOCT

G2C9¢€000CTTIC

GZCT9ET00900T

T9T9000000SC

S€Z9900080TC

09C9¢€000CTTC

092¢9900080TC

09C9T000CTOT

0€L90000005¢C

THAYYD 3 ANYS WAHASON

ONI

SHITddNS ONINVHTO

O¥d HONVIDVIA

10
T9990T0

"YHINED HNOLS

T0

62€682206

T0
908582206

ONIYNIOVAONNYN TYDIWHHD HIVLS

HONWANSNI dLT 220¢ 934

TO
alrT gd4dce

ANYANOD HONWANSNI JIVANYLS

NOILVZIYHINIM TOO0d

TO
Z6TT

INANIOUYNVIN TOOd ONIWWIMS

LYLSONIHHL

SI¥VYd JIVdHd dHILVIH

YOLOY.LNOD

T0

T00 CTO9VLOOTS

10

€00 ¥8CSVLOOTS

T0

TO00 " €6STVLOO0TS

0D XATddns TOJINOD HAIS HLANOS

SHIVOSSHDDVY 3 SLIIN dIY

10
LE9T6

SHIDOTONHDEL SOS

DINOLS

DHLVYLS

YANYLS

SIWdS

dISHINOS

DHLSOS

NOILdIY¥ODSHA WHLI

INY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

ST :dDYd

LINY MDHHD HIYA MHD

# MDHHD

HILVA “ANI

2202/0T/20 OL

DONILS

AIGWAN LNNODDY
220Z/%T/T0 WO¥A

IT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA M¥¥d

HISIT

# HDIOANI

MOM*00005%7d¥Y
90:€5:80
z20z/0T/20

# JOANIA

*dr
THNIL
FHLYA



007008

00°008

00°008

00°0%¢

00°0%C

00°0vC

08 TEE

08 TEt

08" TEE

ST 6ST

SC°6ST

SC°6ST

00°T€E0'S

00°TES'C
00°T€ES’C

00°00S°¢C

00°00S’¢Z

v6 TvC

V6" 1vC

¥6 TvC

00" TZ¥%

00°0¢
00°0¢

TE€ LSL zz/0t/eo
$IYI0L JOANHA
00°008 zz/82/10
FIYI0L ¥YOANHA
00°0%C zz/82/10
(TYIOL ¥OANAA
08°T€E zz/0t/2o
PTYI0OL ¥OANHA
ST 6ST zz/8t/10
$TYIOL ¥OANAA
00°T€S’T zz/0t/2o
00°00S’2 zz/8t/10
STYIOL JOANIA
6 1¥C

ze/8e/10

FTIYLOL JOdNHA

9¢2ET9

8CCT9

LTTTY

SCET9

9¢CT9

YZET9

SZCTI9

¥2CT19

YALVM M¥VYd JHAWIL TO
TO09SSTIT-2CT02Z0

HISIT A0 HDVYTTIA

LILNIVWN dNVILIAM dd TO
¥-TO"$0002¥&

SIONITII A0 SHINVAWOD €A
SHHEA TYDAT TZ0Z DA TO
65207%
dTrT JAISSHAL
IVdad JALYEH DD 10
00-8€98TOL
ONI SHESTYAYAINT d¥0D NOLONIXHT
Zz/Sc/T annddd 10
ZZSZT0aNNAHd
OLNYSIA AWY
sqyogasvd SM 10
S08TY¥

dEA INIWHDVIdHA qdvoddsvd SM  TO
068%.82950

ONI SYIVLIS JOI™dddNS

HONYMOTTIY ONIHIOTD ¢Z0Z IO
ZZOZONIHLOTID
NVAITINS NYQJOL

HNOLS TYIYOWHW TO
88990T

TAOTIA

€N

SSHYL

YIHINAL

8ELTOO00L

I¥3dNs

NYAITINS

INY WALT
/IAY HDIOANI

9T :HdDVd

LAY XDHHD HJIVA XMHD

# DHHD

$0992000900T
22/10/20
09Z90T000TIS
12/0€/TT
0L%90000000T
z22Z/81/T0
092Z9T000ZIO0OT
zZ/TT/10
0002000000T2
22/S2/T0
09Z9TTOOTTIIS
z2z/s2/T0
09Z9TTOOTITIS
1z/02/21
§6T192000900T
zz/te/10
€4292000900T
12/S1/21
WAN "0°d YAGWAN LNNODDY
qIYA CANI

2202/0T/20 OL

220Z/%T/T0 WOdd

NOILJdIY¥YDSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

# JOANHN

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Advd

HTISIT

MOM 00005%d¥Y
90:€5:80
2202/01/20

-ar
THWIL
FHLYAd



0L 8C

TE"LSL

TE"LSL

Te"LSL

TE LSL

TE LSL

T€ LSL

TE LSL

TE LSL

TE LSL

TE LSL

TE"LSL

TE LSL

2Z/01/20

zz/0T/20

z2z/0T1/20

zz/0t1/20

z2z/01/20

zz/0T/20

z¢/0T/20

22/01/20

zz/0T/20

z22/01/20

zz/0tT/20

zz/01/20

z2z/01/20

zz/01/20

6CET9

9C¢ET9

9C¢ET9

9CET9

9CEL®

9CZET9

9C¢ET9

9C¢ET9

92¢ET9

9¢2ET9

9CET9

92¢ET9

9CETY

z2z/T0/20

Zz/T0/20

22/T0/20

z22/10/20

zz/T0/20

z2z/T0/20

zz/T0/20

z22/T0/20

zz/10/20

zz/T0/20

zz/T0/20

zz/T0/20

zz/10/20

zz/10/20

$0998T00L022 TMYAS/YEAMAS/YHIVM WAHSAW IOddA TO
TO0S00TET-2CT0C0

70996T00L02C ¥AS/JAMAS/JALYM JAANHA/AFIZIAN 1O
TOSO0TET-ZCTOCO

$0992000900T YHIYM NJHAYL dTI0 TO
T0S26%CT-2C10C0
¥0990T000TTS HAA YTAEAS/JEIVM/JIMES g9 20
7099TTOOTTTS qAA ATAAAS/IHIYM/JIMES SM 10
TOPTEECT-2CT0Z0
$0992000900T YALYM LIOHS/MEIAJANIE TO
T08S2€CT-2CT02C0
¥0992000900T YAMHAS 3 ¥YAIVM ¥HLTHIHS HINOS TO

T09SCECT-CCT0CO

7099600080TZ ATMIAS/JAMIS/JALYM NOISSHONOD TO
T0€S2€CT-22T1020

T099ZT0060TC H34 ITMYAS/IALYM/YIMES AdD €0
$099000000T2 H74 IMEAS/JIAIYM/IIMES DD 20
$0990000000T HH3d ITMNAS/JALYM/IIMES DD 10
T00SZETT-CCTO0ZO
%099600080TZ JAILYM 3 JEAMHAS dVIS TO
T06%2€2T-221020
$0996000801T¢C JYALYM TOOd/XATAWOD TOOd NIVW TO
T020ZETT-2TTO0ZO
$0992000900T NOILYOIWII/JALTHHS HINOS 10
TOT0ZEZT-22T020
709920009001 d34 IIMAAS 3 YALYM SMIVYd  TO
T000ZEZT-CTTOTO
¥0992000900T ¥YAMAS 3 JALYM SM¥Yd TO

000STE€ZT-2CT0CO0

$0990000000T HAA ATNUAS/JEAMES/JHLYM JLD DFA <O
$099000000TZ HAA ATNAAS/VAMAS/VAIYM ¥ID DHI TO
€000L0ZT-2CT0C0

0L 8¢
0L 8¢
0L 8¢
0L 8¢
ST ¢
ST ¢
0L ST
96°88
99°70T
0T T8
0T T8
96°CT
96°CT
T0" 99
TO 99
96°6T
0¥ st
0¥ S¢
9L° 06
oL ¢
oL €
08°LE
08°LE
€0°TT
€0°TT
00709
00709
T6°6T
T6°6T
€T €S
0¥ 6ST
€5°CT¢
LINY WHLT

/INY HDIOANI

LT

- 4OvYd

LINY XDHHD

HLYA MHD

# MDOHEHD

HLVA °ANI

2z0Z/0T/20 OL

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

JHIWNAN INNODDOY

NOILdI¥YDSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

2202/%T/T0 WO¥d

# JOANIA

MOM*00005¥%dY -ar

IDI¥ILSIA MY¥d HTISIT

90:€5:80 ‘HWIL
zz0z/0T/20 dLI¥d



*SHDIOANI TIV ---
FIVIOL ¥OANHA

00" ¢sT

zz/82/10

FIVIOL JOANHA

TL"€LE z2z/01/20
TL €LE z2z/01/20
TL ELE zz/01/20

SIYLOL JOONHA

zS 12T 22/01/20

ZSTILY zz/82/T0

FIVLOL JOANHEA

TYIOL

0€CTo

8CET9

8C¢CT9

8CET9

LCETY

6CCTI9

9CETY

Tz/te/2T

zz/Lz/To

zz/€0/10

zZ/€0/T0

ze/v2/10

1z/ve/2T

Zz/T0/20

z22/10/20

09T90000000T

0L29000000TC
0L290000000T

0L29000000TC
0L290000000T

0L29000000TC
0LZ90000000T

€0€9000LLOTC

€0€9000LLOTC
0€¥900¥VLLOTC
£€0€9000LLOTC
£€0€9000LLOTE
£0€900T9LOTC
€0€900T9LOTC
€0€90CTVLOTC

$0992000900T

¥099%1T00L0CC

SHHA NIWAY Y¥H 3 ¥Sd TC0cZ Ddd

10
NI-6%9LS¥T000

€6°982'¢€TC
00°2ST
00°2ST
00°2ST
TL €ELE
66°%C
00°S¢
66° 6%
6" 8L
¥6° 8L
88°LST
628
628
$8°G9T
70 €6S
zS 12T
25 12T
¥L 66
88 8T
86 TST
ZL"8
T0°S¥
6T°06
00°LS
ZS ILY
T0°98L
ST ¢
ST°¢€
0L 8¢
0L°8¢
INY WALI

/INY FDIOANI

8T

S HOYd

1€ LSL zez/01/20
TE€"LSL zz/01/20
INY MDHHD HIYA MHD

# MDHHD

JILVd °"ANI

2z02/0T/20 OL

zz0oz/v1/10

JHIGWAN LNNODDY

WO¥dA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
IDIYLSIA M¥v¥d HTSIT

ONI HIIVHH XHM XAM
JYIVdEY JYATOO0D ¥YHLYM D¥ 2O
JAIVdEY ¥YATOOD ¥HIYM DF 10
678T6TT
TYANNY JAT00D ¥HALYM SMIVA €0
TYANNY ¥ATO0D ¥AIVM SM¥Yd  TO
08L6VTT
INITIOV TYNNNY dATOOD ¥HIVM Dd 20
INIFIOV TYANNY ¥FTOOD ¥HLYM D¥  TO
6LLEVTT
ONI ¥SN DIDOTIALYM HOTIHLYM
SHITAdNS ¥OINAS TO
€82€686€9T
SHITAdNS ¥YOINAS LO
SHITddNS dI¥L 90
SHITddNS YOINIS SO
SHITddNS YOINES %0
SHITAdNS #DAE €0
SHITddNS #DAE 20
SHITdANS 1O
90€£09€6€9T
¥ N #ANO TYILIdYD IIYNTIYM
VALYM HDAIY ATIAAS 1O
T00LOOPT-22T0Z0
HHA YIMEAS/JAILYM/IIMES NIHAYL TO
TOLOOTET-22T0Z0
NOILAIN¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥ 1Al
90:€5:80 ‘HENWIL
zz02/0T/20 :*3EIVA



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
1/31/2022

Bank Name

NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL
Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

DO0033

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$27,389.55
$99,192.43

$3,273,234.84
$1,228.94
$1,044,490.20
$100,631.43
$101,157.05
$105.62

$4,647,430.06

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$4,753,648.06

Maturity

71312023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,636,072.34 20,049.03 118,027.13 (97,978.10)  1,538,094.24
1,554,341.13 65,725.11 103,221.60 (37,496.49) 1,516,844.64
14,183.54 - 6,410.47 (6,410.47) 7,773.07
511.38 - 3,108.69 (3,108.69) (2,597.31)
12,372.01 - - - 12,372.01
103,375.55 1,500.00 3,762.48 (2,262.48) 101,113.07
673.25 - - - 673.25
328,139.55 - 1,524.76 (1,524.76) 326,614.79
54,605.82 - 13,293.13 (13,293.13) 41,312.69
61,754.87 - - - 61,754.87
892,421.26 - 65,286.62 (65,286.62) 827,134.64
4,287,406.75 6,167.95 30,022.75 (23,854.80)  4,263,551.95
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
35,896,835.41 93,442.09 344,657.63 (251,215.54) 35,645,619.87




Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 1/22  YTD 1/21 YTD 1/20 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2019

20,049.03 19,576.76 12,044 .45 472.27 8,004.58
118,027.13 150,314.60 178,276.41 32,287.47 60,249.28
(97,978.10) (130,737.84) (166,231.96) 32,759.74 68,253.86
65,725.11 94,059.09 188,933.66 (28,333.98) (123,208.55)
103,221.60 50,013.96 138,419.67 (53,207.64) 35,198.07
(37,496.49) 44,045.13 50,513.99 (81,541.62) (88,010.48)
0.00 243.85 0.00 (243.85) 0.00
6,410.47 4,502.39 8,166.69 (1,908.08) 1,756.22
(6,410.47) (4,258.54) (8,166.69) (2,151.93) 1,756.22
0.00 1,077.67 0.00 (1,077.67) 0.00
3,108.69 8,702.96 16,368.69 5,594.27 13,260.00
(3,108.69) (7,625.29) (16,368.69) 4,516.60 13,260.00
0.00 78.66 0.00 (78.66) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 78.66 0.00 (78.66) 0.00
1,500.00 723.69 0.00 776.31 1,500.00
3,762.48 3,868.69 5,374.90 106.21 1,612.42
(2,262.48) (3,145.00) (5,374.90) 882.52 3,112.42
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,569.31 0.00 (1,569.31) 0.00
1,524.76 959.44 2,417.84 (565.32) 893.08
(1,524.76) 609.87 (2,417.84) (2,134.63) 893.08
0.00 896.75 0.00 (896.75) 0.00
13,293.13 16,858.90 30,141.89 3,565.77 16,848.76
(13,293.13) (15,962.15) (30,141.89) 2,669.02 16,848.76
0.00 5,297.90 0.00 (5,297.90) 0.00

0.00 0.00 495.70 0.00 495.70

0.00 5,297.90 (495.70) (5,297.90) 495.70

0.00 250.00 83,874.34 (250.00) (83,874.34)
65,286.62 0.00 29,869.16 (65,286.62) (35,417.46)
(65,286.62) 250.00 54,005.18 (65,536.62) (119,291.80)
6,167.95 249.90 91,444 .67 5,918.05 (85,276.72)
30,022.75 22,602.26 147,456.56 (7,420.49) 117,433.81
(23,854.80) (22,352.36) (56,011.89) (1,502.44) 32,157.09
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93,442.09 124,023.58 376,297.12 (30,581.49) (282,855.03)
344,657.63 257,823.20 556,987.51 (86,834.43) 212,329.88
(251,215.54) (133,799.62) (180,690.39) (117,415.92) (70,525.15)

000035



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: February 10, 2022
Re: 2022 John Deere Tractor Capital Purchase

Staff has budgeted to replace the John Deere fractor in our Parks Department this year.

The current tractor is a John Deere 5400 that has been in service for the last 24 years. It has
served us very well during this time.

The new tractor we are requesting to purchase is a John Deere X758. It is a much smaller unit
but can be used for many more purposes than the current tractor due to its much smaller size.
The new unit will be used for snow removal, as well as ballfield and turf renovation and
maintenance and clearing pathways and sidewalks of goose droppings, leaves, and other
debris. The current tractor is too large for most of these types of jobs in our current situation. It
was purchased in a different time for much different uses and as the needs of our department
have evolved, it has become obsolete.

As explained in an earlier board update sent out by Director Garvy, we originally budgeted
more money for a larger tractor with attachments, However, after initial discussions and fine
tuning with parks staff what the needs for the unit were, we are recommending a smaller (and
less costly) tractor and attachments that could fulfill more roles than a larger fractor that would
be more limited in capability, especially in regard o snow removal.

This unit is available through the Sourcewell, our national cooperative purchasing alliance. We
have and continue to use them for all our fleet purchases, as they meet all our bidding
requirements and provide deeper discounts than we can get if we bid items individually on our
own.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact myself or Director Garvy.
Budget: $55,000.00
Recommended Motion: Move to award the purchase of one 2022 John Deere X758 Tractor and

attachments from John Deere and Company of Cary, North Carolina for an amount not to
exceed $30,081.41.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

A

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: February 7, 2022

Re: West Suburban Humane Society - Barkapalooza

The following communication from March of Dimes is requesting the reservation of Saturday,
September 24, 2022 for set up and Sunday, September 25, 2022 for their Barkapalooza walk in
Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the West Suburban Humane Society
to discuss potential dates for 2022 as well as the special events checklist requirements including
all COVID-19 restrictions and guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure
that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board
are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, September 24, 2022 for
set up and Sunday, September 25, 2022 for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

i

)

0007

i
% ¥

¢
S



2N West Suburban

Humane Society

February 7, 2022

Wendy Nadeau

Office Manager and Event Coordinator
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Wendy,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraiser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 24" and Sunday, September 25". We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 24" from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 25"
from 8 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 6:00 am and will be out of
the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment. This year, we are working with Chicago Race
Management and would like to add a 5K race on that Sunday morning.

We would need access to power at the band shell and to the water outside of the Aquatic
Center.

We will adhere to any park district and state guidelines that are in place at the time of the rental.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Moscwerger

Carolyn Mossberger
Executive Director

/cjm

Q00008



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 10, 2022
Re: Strategic Master Plan Consultant Selection Process

A notice announcing the park district's request for statements of interest, qualifications, and
performance data was published in the Daily Herald on January 25, 2022 and twelve (12) firms
requested the document that details the project, scope of work, preferred qualifications, selection
process, timeline, etc. The deadline to submit stafements of interest, qualifications and performance
data was 10:00 am on Thursday, February 10, 2022 and submittals were received from the following
firms:

PROS Consulting, Brownsburg, IN
Design Perspectives, Naperville, IL
Design Workshop, Chicago, IL
Hitchcock Design Group, Naperville, IL

As discussed at the January 17, 2022 Board Meeting, an internal committed made up of Commissioners
Wessel and Costello, Superintendents Cerutti, Pratscher, and Silver, Assistant Superintendent of
Recreation Dale, and Director Garvy will review the submittals, place them in rank order, and present a
recommendation to the Board on February 17, 2022. This committee is scheduled to review all
submittals on February 14th and will prepare a recommendation to the full board at the Regular Meeting
of February 17 regarding next steps.

Thank you.

Ay Y )
CCO002



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT TS
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 11, 2022
Re: Capital Projects 2023 — 2024

A list of capital projects tentatively scheduled for 2023 and 2024 follows this memo. The list includes
maintaining the park district’s current assets including playgrounds, courts, parking lots, pathways,
vehicles and equipment, bridges, and facilities including Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the Museums at Lisle
Station Park, Community Center, River Bend/Wheatstack, River Bend Maintenance, Recreation Center,
etc. It also includes an allocation for the Community Park BNSF protective canopy and an allocation for
a multi-pickleball court project. The list does not include anything to address recommendations from
the Abbeywood Park water quality study, the Community Park stone bridge/bank stabilization/gazebo
project that will be designed and estimated later this year, or anything that would help fund
recommendations we should expect to learn from the Strategic Master Plan that is scheduled o be
performed in the coming months.

Each year during the budget planning process, scheduled projects are reviewed and reconsidered. If
a certain asset is scheduled for replacement but staff thinks it can remain in service, then that asset’s
replacement is rescheduled for a future year. This happens with quite a bit of regularity particularly with
the District's playgrounds and vehicles/equipment as evidenced by the 2022 budget where we are
replacing a 23 year old wood chipper, a 25 year old fractor, a 20 year old dump fruck, and playground
equipment in excess of 20 years old. However, because we prolong the life of many of these assets
beyond customary replacement schedules, staff cannot guarantee the continued flexibility of deferring
projects for future allocations. In other words, the time is rapidly approaching when if we do not
prioritize these renovations/replacements, certain assets including park amenities and facility features
must be removed from service and not replaced.

It has been reported numerous times that when the District purchased and renovated the Recreation
Centerin 2010, we deliberately left enough headroom in the District's Debt Service Extension Base
(DSEB) to allow for approximately $500,000 per year in available additional debt to fund capital
projects. As you see on the accompanying lists, projects scheduled for 2023 will require an allocation of
approximately $1,208,497, while projects scheduled for 2024 will require $787,287. The lists do include
projects at River Bend/Wheatstack, so depending on the consensus of the Park Board and future
financial performance of that facility, some projects can be allocated to the Enterprise Fund. To
reiterate though, these totals only include maintaining existing assets and do not contemplate any
additional projects or flexibility to accommodate future requests and recommendations for park
improvements or service growth. Remember, staff and the Park Board have been approached in the
recent past about acquiring additional land, performing shoreline erosion repairs and other water
qudlity improvement initiatives, extending bicycle/pedestrian paths, adding new and expanding
existing picnic shelters, providing permanent restrooms at various parks, making Community
Center/Fitness Center improvements/renovations, accommodating lacrosse and cricket, creating a
dog park, and more. None of these items are considered in this financial analysis.

Y
>

FaYaYR IS
§FR N R A

| o2
»F
L&



Also included in this report are financial projections. Based on the 2023 and 2024 projects and
anticipated Capital Project Fund revenue, you will see that in 2024 we are starting the year with a
negative balance of $259,174. Estimating future DSEB capacity at $1,360,000 in 2024 (which would fund
projects for 2024 and 2025) and using the average annual allocations from 2023 and 2024 of $997,892
for 2025 and 2026 expenses, the beginning balance in 2025 will be $363,538. This leaves the park district
short by over $584,000 to fund projects for that year. The estimated DSEB in 2026 of $1.4M to fund 2026
and 2027 projects will be making up the $584,000 deficit from 2025, leaving the District short by over
$122,000 for 2026 projects and leaving that deficit of $122,245 heading into 2027. This deficit can be
eliminated through fund balance transfers from the Corporate Fund, but that is a very short-term
solution if limiting future tax levies is the preferred direction to take because those fund balances will be
quickly depleted.

This report is being presented for informational purposes as a snapshot of the Lisle Park District’s financial
challenges moving forward. Staff recognizes this is not set in stone and we will likely be shifting priorities
moving forward, but this is what we know today. With inflation at 7%2% and pressure to present future
budgets that don't maximize the District's taxing authority, maintaining all of the District’s existing assets
will be difficult at best without reducing services or eliminating park amenities. However, we will be
embarking on the creation of a new Strategic Master Plan later this year that is expected to provide
direction on future allocations. To put it another way, many of the decisions before us today and in the
future will be aided by the community engagement process and consultants’ recommendations
throughout the development and finalization of a new Strategic Master Plan.



2023 CAPITAL PROJECTS

Location Project Budget Estimate
IT Civic Rec, Bamboo HR, MSI $ 60,000.00
T Workstation Replacements $ 15,000.00
Recreation Center Repairs/Improvements TBD
Fleet 1999 Chevy 2500 2WD replacement $ 35,000.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Deck chair replacement TBD
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Pergola replacement x 2 $ 25,000.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Sand Play Equipment Replacement $ 15,000.00
Beau Bien Park - north structure Playground replacement $ 16,000.00
Beau Bien Park - north structure Playground Surfacing (1,235 sf) $ 24,970.00
Beau Bien Park - south structure Playground replacement $ 40,000.00
Beau Bien Park - south structure Playground Surfacing (5,423 sf) $  126,502.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Pool Paint $ 25,000.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Concession Building Paint $ 4,500.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Deep Hopper Filter Motor Rebuild $ 8,000.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Deep Hopper Pump Rebuild $ 4,500.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Spa Filter Pump $ 7.500.00
Community Park BNSF Protective Canopy (50-50 split w/VOL) $  125,000.00
Community Park Pathway Maintenance $ 125,000.00
CommunityPark Soccer goal replacement $ 10,000.00
Garden Plots Water Line $ 23,000.00
Community Park Basketball court maintenance $ 61,700.00
Location TBD 4-6 Pickleball Courts $  250,000.00
Carriage Hill Park Playground replacement $ 24,000.00
Carriage Hill Park Playground surfacing (2,500 sf) $ 56,875.00
Tanglewood Park Playground replacement $ 24,000.00
Tanglewood Park Playground surfacing (1,800 sf) $ 40,950.00
Parks Department Toro Workman replacement $ 24,500.00
River Bend Golf Club Golf Club sign replacement $ 2,500.00
River Bend Maintenance Facility Tuckpointing $ 7.500.00
River Bend Maintenance Facility Concrete Materials Pad $ 8,500.00
River Bend Golf Club #1 Tee Renovation & Reorientation A&E $ 10,000.00
River Bend Golf Club Furnace replacement (1) $ 8,000.00
Total Expense $ 1,208,497.00

<
s

O4L<



2024 CAPITAL PROJECTS

Location Project Budget Estimate

IT Civic Rec, Bamboo HR, MSI $ 60,000.00
T Workstation Replacements TBD
Recreation Center Repairs/Improvements TBD
Museum Paint Yender House $ 22,500.00
Museum Waycar (caboose) Roof $ 7,500.00
Fleet 2009 Toro Workman Replacement $ 24,500.00
Fleet 2002 Ford F450 Dump Truck Replacement $ 70,000.00
Museum Paint Yender House $ 22,500.00
Sea Lion Aquatic Park Mermaid Filter Motor Rebuild $ 8,000.00
Sea Lion Agquatic Park Mermaid Pump Rebuild $ 4,500.00
Communith Park Fitness Equipment Replacement $ 12,000.00
Community Park Pathway Maintenance $ 125,000.00
River Bend Golf Club RB/WS south parking lot resurface $ 250,000.00
River Bend Golf Club Cart path concrete bridge approaches (x6) $ 18,000.00
Kingston Park Tennis & Basketball Court Replacement $ 95,287.00
River Road Park Concrete path to playground (ADA, 250 ft) $ 22,500.00
River Bend Golf Club Roof Replacement $ 35,000.00
River Bend Golf Club Furnace replacement (x2) $ 10,000.00
River Bend Golf Club #1 Tee Renovation & Reorientation TBD
Total Expense $ 787,287.00

030043



(wzsvz'zzl) § (bzeseves) $ 9zees'e9e § (wevrL'esz) $ 9TvveTes S
0068266 § 00°T68'L66 $ 00/82'28. S 00°26v'80Z'L $ 00009'sve’l $
00°000°09¥'L $ 00°000°0S $ 000000LY'L § 0082995 $§ o00'€z8'sye’l S
00°000°0S $ 00°000'0S S 00°000'0S S 00°000°'0S $ 00°000°0S S
00'829°9 S 00°€Ce’LlL S
00°0000LY'L $ 00°000°09€'L  $ 00°000¥8Z'L $
(b2'eSE'V8S) &  92°885°€9¢€ S (bevr1'65T) S 9T vv9o'ces § 9T lev'ees S
920T sT0T 4AVA £20T zToT
- 14v¥a -
9202 - TT0T

upbjd Buipung pup sjnpayos juswadp|day [pydoD

@oup|pbg Buipu3
asuadx3 |pjo]

SNUSASY |pjol
sp@adsoid 4|1

$s994 jopduwl| SnoauUD[|9IsIW
uolynqujuod juswdo|aAsp
uj J9jsupij

juswAny jsaiaju| puog
paadsoid puog

2oupjpg Bujuuibag



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIIDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.SRG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: February 10, 2022
Re: Monthly Report

2022 Vehicle and Equipment Purchases

This month's packet you will see a request for authorization fo purchase the John Deere fractor
replacement. Currently, the Ford Dump truck scheduled for replacement still does not have a release
date for the next year model. | will monitor and schedule a replacement as it becomes available,
which could be 6 months or longer according to National Auto Fleet Group. Staffis also currently
exploring options for purchase of a scissor liftf as budgeted for the Facilities Department, and as we
narrow down the models and pricing that fits in the budget, we will be making a purchase request for
the equipment as well. The District also took delivery of the 2021 Chevy Silverado authorized for
purchase at last month's meeting. New running boards have been installed on i, and logos are in the
process of being made and then installed on the doors.

Capital Projects

| have been working with Director Garvy and Superintendent Silver on preparing a future capital
projects list for presentation at this month's board meeting.

Behind the Scenes

For years we have had hundreds of blueprints fled away in the Parks Garage in my office from projects
dating back to the mid 1970's. No one has really taken the fime to go through them to see what is still
relevant and worth continuing to store, until now. | have sorted through the mess of yellowed paper
and decaying rubber bands to find that most of the “stored” material was obsolete and no longer of
use to us. Many of the plans were of projects that no longer exist or have since been renovated from
the original plans. Anything that is still useful has been retained and recategorized for better reference
and stored in a manner more useful to the longevity of the paper. There is currently still more to go and
eventually we will digifize the entire collection.

Abbeywood Detention Basin/Stormwater Study

Director Garvy and | met with the Village of Lisle and WBK Engineering to discuss some alternative plans
of action that can be incorporated into the final study for consideration for future water quality
initiatives for the site.

Arbor View Park Renovation

I submitted a building permit to the Village of Lisle this week for the project.

Ve Ve Ul s
00015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: February 10, 2022
Re: Parks Update

Ongoing Operations:

Repair on all District picnic tables is nearing completion

Sled hill inspections completed daily or as needed

Trash removal performed weekly

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Begin dormant pruning as needed at all sites

Staff continues working in our natural areas removing invasive plant material as weather allows

Encroachments & Vandalism

None currently



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 2/7122
Re: February Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Repaired a leaking pipe in the pump room.

Posted jobs and held a job fair fo recruit seasonal employees for summer.
Ordered new pool grates.

Installed a new flow meter for the main pool.

Replaced air bleeder valves on 4 sand filters.

Replaced the corroded clamps for the PVC filter lines.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Replaced the chimney cap on the Yender House.

e Repaired the spotlight for the Waycar.

e Remove four dead squirrels from the chimney at the Yender House.

River Bend/Wheatstack

e Removed holiday lighting.

e Removed bird's nest at the entrance of the restaurant.

e Coordinating the insurance claim due to the fire sprinkler malfunction and made repairs to affected
lighting.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Replace light bulbs in the conference room.
Repaired the toilet in PS5.
Repaired the heat and installed shelving in PSé.
Removed holiday lighting and put away all holiday decorations.
Repaired the handicap door button at the main entrance.
Repaired the door that was sticking to the administrative hallway.
Widened the doorway in the Senior Center.
Reftrofit the wooden marble run in preschool.
Replaced multiple light bulbs in the preschool hallway, shop, MP4, break room and Athletic Space
Installed a coat rack in the maintenance room.
Many setups and takedowns were done (bridge, canasta, admin meetings, board meeting, karate,
bingo, senior movie, etc.)
Deep cleaned SEASPAR space.
e Deep cleaned and repaired the walls of the empty offices.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
e Put away all holiday decorations.
e The men's bathroom door was repaired



Safety/Risk Management

e Received two new AEDs.

e Reviewed and revised emergency procedures (fire, medical and inclement weather).
e Repaired an emergency light in MP4,

Other

e Assisted in snow removal at the facilifies.

e Water meters were tested at River Bend/Wheatstack and 1825 Short Street Community Center.
o All facility staff were frained and now use the BambooHR app.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation

Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date: February 17, 2022

Re: Recreation Department Report

Superintendent’s Report

Monthly Registration Comparison
~ Janvary
2022 2021 2020 2019 2022 vs 2019

Adult 3 1 10 1 2
Aquatics (SLAP Members) 71 0 109 49 22
Cultural Arts 46 21 23 0 46
Early Childhood 163 76 : 302 221 -58
Fitness Classes 28 27 33 0 28
Remote Enrichment Center 0 47 0 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 121 44 253 46 75
Special Events 5 15 90 77 -72
Teens 3 0 8 0 3
Youth 130 85 177 131 -1
Transaction Total 570 316 712 525 45
Revenue Total $40,202 $43,656 $58,009 $99,262 -$59,060

e Overallregistration increased from January 2019 by 8%. However, comparison to 2019 is skewed by a
variety of factors, such as the type of registration, timing of registration and registration format
changes for some service areas. These differences also resulted in January of 2022 earning 59% less
revenue than 2019. It is also worth noting that the reduction in special event registration is due to the
larger annual events such as Daddy Daughter and Mother Son Night Out, which were traditionally
offered in the spring, being reformatted to take place outdoors during the summer months (this
began in 2021 and events were cancelled in 2020).

e Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee: The newly formed committee met in January to kick off
the year. Some initiatives already in progress include efforts to welcome the Afghan refugee families
that have been temporarily placed in Lisle; development of inclusive and adaptive outdoor pursuits
to be offered periodically (i.e. "Kickball for All); social media posts in relation to Black History Month;
plans to celebrate and create awareness regarding Women's History Month (March).

e CivicRec Registration Software Implementation: Configuration and training for the District's new
registration software, CivicRec, is underway. Staff completed multiple training sessions and have
made exciting progress towards the creation of the new system. The project remains on schedule,
with the intended go live date of April 1. The communication campaign for promotion of the new
software and instructions for customers on how to create new accounts is finalized and will be
distributed across a variety of platforms such as social media, website, seasonal program guides, etc.

000049



Recreation Facilities Manager, Purves

e Manager Purves started in her new role on February 1 and has truly hit the ground running.

e As acclimation to the District continues, the immediate priorities relate to recruitment and planning
for the 2022 summer season.

Attended committee planning meetings for Road Rally and the West Suburban Swim Conference.
Facilitated staff meeting for Community Park Fitness staff.

Secured seasonal pool managers and scheduled remote group meetings to prep for season.
Revamped Sea Lion group and birthday party rental structures.

Community Park Fitness

e There are currently 170 members, which is consistent with total memberships from last month.
e Preventative maintenance took place in January, with a freadmill repair and analysis of other
equipment in order to determine plans of action for future repairs and replacement schedules.

e Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants

attending class in person.

Table 1: Fitness Membership Analysis
Memberships January January January
2022 2021 2020
*Total Members 170 218 279
Table 2: Fitness Memberships Sold
Membership Types January January January
2022 2021 2020
Individual 1 0 7
Family 2 10 3
Senior 4 5 15
Student 4 2 0
Punch Cards Sold 1 0 5
Daily Admissions 0 3 8
TOTAL 12 17 38

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Season pass sales started for Residents on December 1 and December 15 for non-residents. As of
February 10, a total of 151 memberships have been sold (33% decrease from 2019). This includes 123
residents, 15 non-residents and 13 Downers Grove Neighbor Rate memberships. A breakdown of
membership details and revenue will be provided for the March meeting and updated monthly as
the year progresses.

The first in-person job fair was held January 11 with 12 people in attendance. A second job fair will
take place on March 8. Staff also hope to visit schools during lunch times over the next two months.
Open positions are posted online and recruitment efforts are ongoing. The open positions include
lifeguards, swim lesson instructors, concessions, guest services and swim team coaches.

Lisle Teens with Character

Current registration for LTWC is at 20 members.
Upcoming and recent service projects include the 2022 kick off meeting, Sole Hope and Teen Leader
Interest Night.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

239 participants attended drop-in programs in January.

131 memberships have been sold to dafte.

7 in-house programs took place with a total of 131 participants.
Attended the Virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.
Monthly Blood Pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

raYaYeYe ¥
UL s o



SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Thursdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.
Ongoing management of the Medical Lending Closet.

Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning preschool continues to welcome over 100 students to school each week.
Preschool started a partnership with Lisle High School Child Development students, in which 15 high
school students come to preschool once a week to interact with and observe students. These high
school students will also plan a small group activity aligned with weekly themes. At the end of
February, the high schoolers are planning a special event for all of the preschoolers, which will
include craft stations, story time and making a yummy friendship snack.

Most of the preschoolers participated in the Preschool Olympics this week. We figured skated in the
Senior Center, bobsledded down our roller coaster, and luged down the playground slide.
Registration for the 2022-2023 school year opens at the end of February for current families. We are
looking forward to having even more full classrooms next year!

EDGE has been lucky enough to welcome Museum Manager Heiderman to the afternoon program
twice recently. It has been fun to observe the participants engaging in age-appropriate learning
and interesting activities about the history of Lisle.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

Completed agreement with Lisle school district regarding use of their auditorium for the summer
theatre production (Camp Rock).

There are 15 registered for D & D in February. Due fo the popularity and increased enroliment, the
program had fo be split into two sessions.

Ordered dance costumes for the spring dance recital.

There are six people registered for Theatre Club and three currently registered for Art Class.

42 of the 100 garden plots are sold for the 2022 season, which will start in April.

Seeking an ASL teacher to offer a sign language class for kids this summer.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Youth basketball league continued, with joint coordination with the Woodridge Park District.
Conducted Schools Out Quest on January 17, with 9 total participants.

Ongoing management of winter programs such as Kids Karate Club, ice skating and hockey lessons,
ski and snowboarding lessons, basketball skills, volleyball skills, etc.

Finalized 2022 camp field trip plans.

Seasonal staff recruitment is underway.

Began promotion of Camp Summer Quest's 20 anniversary!

Assisted Manager Heiderman with Chinese New Year Luncheon event.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Co-hosted a Chinese New Year Luncheon with the Senior Center.

January's on-site attendance totaled 57.

New Virtual Exhibit, A Night in the Beaubien Tavern, was published on Google Arts & Culture
https://artsandculture.google.com/story/nAWR1VeT27S2kA - received 70 views already.
Facilitated Kids Time event and two EDGE oufreach programs.

Upcoming in February: Birthday Party Rental, Kid's Time, and EDGE Outreach Program.

O

AN A
GOUO2L



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: February 17, 2022
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2022 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2021 Winter- Sprlng2022
Statistics August | September | October | November | Nov. 30 December |Ja
Pageviews 29,249 112,948 12,267 8,000 47 27,657
Users 1,060 578 636 454 2,157 767
Average 5 min, 4 min, 38 3 min, 44 | 3 min, 21 12 min, 58 | 6 min, 22
Session 52sec | sec sec sec sec sec
Duration
Average 15.83 15.06 13.44 13.27 35.95 23.52
Pages/Session | pages | pages pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide.

November-December 2021 January- Februu 2022
Statistics October 15-31 | November December | December 17-31 | January
Pageviews 2,870 821 543 2,329
Users 207 82 37 186
Average Session | 5 min, 28 sec 2min, 31sec | 5min, 7sec | 4 min
Duration
Average 9.53 pages 8.13 pages 12.07 pages | 10.59 pages
Pages/Session '

Lisle Park District

e Finalized new LPD website responsive layout design, navigation, footer, and header; began
creation of content pages for special events

e Purchased new domains for Sea Lion Aquatic Park, Community Park Fitness, and The Museums
at Lisle Station Park; created sub-directories for each under LPD web server

o Implemented welbsite security to ensure user data is secure when interacting with all
current/future LPD websites

e Compiled content for annual resident newsletter

e Attended webinar on update of DuPage County CVB extranet; updated facility listings and LPD
contacts in directory

e Determined probable solutions for recreation staff to access marketing requests after submission
and view production status without increasing annual cost fo use workflow management
platform

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to honor Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. on MLK
Day and showcase sledding hills in parks

QD002



Special Events
o Updated Summer Entertainment Series sponsorship form for 2022 events
e Generated social media content for posts & stories fo promote Snowman Building Contest

Senior Center

e Created posters to promote Chinese New Year Celebration and St. Paddy's Day Party

e Produced and deployed email sent January 20 to approximately 690 senior center subscribers
promoting upcoming winter events/activities and current Beyond Bingo Guide

e Generated social media content fo promote Chinese New Year's Celebration

Community Park Fitness

o Created flyer for fitness promotion for Gentle Learning Preschool families

e Designed video for advertisement to promote CPF January Commit to Fitness specials on
Facebook & Instagram

e Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters to promote the January Commit to Fitness specials
o Email sent January 2 to approximately 1,800 past & current fitness members and fitness

center/park district subscribers

o Email sent January 12 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote January fitness special

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
e Printed/cut daily admission passes for 2022 season
e Updated poster & flyer for Aquatics Job Fair
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters
o Email sent January 5 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote the Aquatics Job Fair
o Email sent January 7 to approximately 2,300 past Sea Lion pass holders and aquatic
park/park district subscribers to promote the Aquatics Job Fair
o Email sent January 19 to approximately 155 past Sea Lion pass holders from Downers Grove
to promote neighbor season pass rate
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to season pass sales and Aquatics Job Fair

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Edited social media imagery for Chinese New Year

e Updated online listings and social media with office hours to promote tours available by
appointment

e Generated social media content to promote return of Kids Time event series, Kids Time January
event — Library Story Time, and 50+ Chinese New Year Celebration

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in January:
e Updated website with new ‘order online' button in page header, added in-page form for
eNewsletter subscription, and updated events & daily menu specials
e Updated online listings (ie. Google, Yelp, etc.) with new online ordering option
e Designed poster for Valentine's Day dinner special
e Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on January 7 to promote Dueling Pianos in January
o Email sent on January 14 to promote new online ordering option and delivery
o Email sent on January 21 to promote weekend specials featuring Fish Fry Fridays
o Email sent on January 28 to promote Valentine's Day dinner special
e Generated social media content to advertise Dueling Pianos and promote online ordering &
delivery, weekend specials, and the Valentine's Day dinner special

raVave s Ko
I2YAYRY! >y
0 1.«;' ¥ §: ?(‘ ('S )



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

Al T ISTRICT WWW.l.lSLEPARKDISTRICT.O?G
Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: February 10, 2022

Re: Monthly Report

The 2021 year-end audit is in the early stages.

Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2' and 1099 tax forms.
Filed 4th quarter payroll reports (941, IL 941, lllinois Unemployment Insurance)
Attended the NIHII Sub Pool committee meeting.

Attended the IPBC Finance committee meeting.

Completed the installation of Voice Edge.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.
Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SARE I ol

laYeVaVealsy
v e L@ L
SRR ) }



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: February 17, 2022
Re: January 2022 Golf Department Report

General Update
e Marketing material for the season in progress - Lessons, league, event flyers.
¢ lLeague confract are out for renewal possible new Monday afternoon league.
e Deep cleaning in the pro shop.

e New carpetin Pro Shop is scheduled for installation in mid-February.

000025



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: February 7, 2022

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e Highlights from the February 2, 2022 Board Meeting:

o The foundation approved Board Member/Secretary Wendy
Nadeau.

o The foundation will use the Summer Entertainment Series as a
fundraiser for 2022 drink sales on all four dates. They will look into
selling, beer, wine and water (maybe Gatorade).

o The foundation is also looking into the possibility of selling pizza.
They are considering selling themselves, having a pizza vendor
pay for a table or have a percent of sales go towards LPFPF.

o The foundation approved 5 scholarship requests.

e The Board will meet next on March 2, 2022 at Noon.

>/
)
J



SEASPAR.org

i

SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

FEBRUARY 2022 MEWSLETTER

VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability




For the ord
FEBRUARY 2022

PARTICIPANT HIGHLIGHT: LORENZO FORIERI

Meet Lorenzo Forieri, a SEASPAR participant fromm Downers Grove. Lorenzo's upbeat personality and
cheek-to-cheek smile make him like a ray of sunshine at any program he attends. Luckily for us,
Lorenzo is a devoted SEASPAR participant, making him a familiar face at most any program or event
SEASPAR hosts. Whether he is lighting up the stage at SEASPAR’s Holiday Spectacular or controlling
an avatar in SEASPAR’s eSport, Rocket League, Lorenzo does it alll

Surely, being a reliable presence at our events is an attribute we love about Lorenzo, but it's not the
reason we bring your attention to this young man. Lorenzo is deserving of our attention because of
the energy he shares and his infectious positivity. Whether to staff, peers, or bystanders, Lorenzo
never shies away from pouring kindness into every word. Of course, that kindness transcends into his
actions too. During Holiday Shopping, a SEASPAR sponsored event, Lorenzo’s shopping bag, which
contained gift items for his family, was misplaced. Staff did everything in their power to locate his
lost bag, but alas, hope was lost. After having concluded that his bag was lost — or worse, stolen -
Lorenzo said, “That's okay. I'm sure they needed it more than | did.” Lorenzo’s unbreakable personality
shines even during the worst of times. Fortunately, shopping center staff recovered the lost items,
and they were returned to him.

As a Special Olympics athlete, Lorenzo is no stranger to the awards podium. His participation in
various sports has amounted many gold, silver, and bronze medals, and titles to match. Some less-
tangible awards include standing ovations, hard-earned eSports team nicknames, and his status as
a fan favorite. In January, Lorenzo was recognized by the lllinois Parks and Recreation Association’s
Therapeutic Recreation Section for his achievements at the group’s annual meeting. This recognition
is presented to a participant that excels in many criteria, including excellence and achievements.
SEASPAR will officially present Lorenzo with a plague commmemorating this recognition during this
year's Believe and Achieve ceremony.

We thank Lorenzo for choosing SEASPAR as his home away from home, and for always providing us
with many smiles, kindness, and dedication. Keep an eye out for Lorenzo at our upcoming events and

let him know he’s a shining star if you see him!
'f'\_ v’-? AM)‘QZ?{_—:

SEASPAR.org O © O




For the ord
FEBRUARY 2022

NEW YEAR'S BASH

SEASPAR participants rang in the new year at our New
Year’s Bash event held at the Downers Grove Recreation
Center on December 28. The event was an opportunity
for participants to celebrate the end of a long year and
welcome a new one in the company of music, staff,
food, and friends.

Guests enjoyed a pizza dinner, refreshments, and

desserts in a banquet-style setting. Conversations

flowed like the food, and the line for seconds never

seemed to stop, that is until the clock hit dance o'clock.

Following the dinner, our guests took a short trip down a hallway to the recreation center’s basketball
court which would be night’s dance floor. Once inside, guests were greeted by familiar tunes and
animated lights bursting from the boisterous setup of the live DJ. The guests flowed onto the dance
floor and began performing their favorite moves in what seemed to be a coordinated act. Like those
dancing, the music was continuous. Song after song, the dance floor embodied excitement without
an end, that is until the countdown. With attention centered, the countdown began. At the top of
their lungs, participants counted down from ten through one, and with a mighty roar, our guests
welcomed a new year and the possibilities it would bring.

Watch a video of the New Year’s Bash countdown as it happened, or check out a video of a friendly

dance-off between two participants by clicking the links below. We offer a special thanks to the
Downers Grove Park District for the use of their space and help in the execution of this event.

COUNTDOWN VIDEO DANCE-OFF VIDEO

O

SEASPAR.org




3 For the Record
SEASPAR FEBRUARY 2022

IPRA AGENCY SHOWCASE WINNINGS

The Ilinois Parks and Recreation Association (IPRA)
Agency Showcase is a spirited competition created
to spotlight bright ideas by member agencies through
exhibits. The showcase was held in conjunction with
the IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference and
displayed exhibits to conference attendees from
January 27-28 within the Hyatt Regency Hotel.

SEASPAR presented in the categories of Digital
Brochure Series, Logo Design, Print Communication
- Informational, and Long Format Video. Each
category was judged by a panel of independent judges
consisting of leaders in the fields of marketing and
design. Winners of each category were selected based
on combined scores in the individual categories of
creativity and design among other qualities.

SEASPAR left the competition with two first place wins — one in the Digital Brochure Series category
for our 2021 virtual program guides, and one in the Print Communication category for our 2019-2020
Annual Report! We congratulate our Marketing Coordinator, William Cazares, who spearheaded these
projects, and all of the staff who contributed to them. We'll be back to compete again in 2023.

CATCHING UP WITH
CHRISTINA FERNANDEZ

The Inclusion Department is currently in full swing with the
winter-spring program season, and its overhaul project is
making traction under the direction of Christina Fernandez,
SEASPAR’s new Inclusion Manager. Christina has kept busy
evaluating and revitalizing the Inclusion Department’s goals
and breathing life into its mission. She is extremely excited
to begin offering more education trainings, among other
pet projects she has in development.
As for now, Christina’s goal is to incorporate several training
options to full-time and part-time member entity staff in
a variety of topics as part of the Inclusion Department’s
resources. Trainings will include lessons in working with
people with disabilities, behavior management, disability
awareness, and program adaptations, in addition to
providing more observations to best support SEASPAR’s
member agencies. Observations are important because
they allow SEASPAR’s staff opportunities to observe
participants’ interactions in specific environments, which is key to providing the participant and
agency with the resources they require.

0000390

ST A

SEASPAR.org




B For the Record
SEASPAR FEBRUARY 2022

Christina has also been busy working on streamlining the
SEASPAR . inclusion request process, which should make requesting
inclusion from SEASPAR more efficient and easier to do. This
includes restructuring the process, developing new intake
forms, and creating Inclusion Support Plans. An Inclusion
Support Plan will promote consistency, quality service, and an
excellent experience for everyone involved — something we're

INCLUS'“N sure everyone will applaud.

1 We're looking forward to the future of the Inclusion Department
MANUAL with Christina’s direction, and hope you are too! The Inclusion
st Department will be showcasing its overhaul project, which

consists of SEASPAR’'s new Member Entity Inclusion Manual
this March. The presentation will welcome member entity staff,
Board members, and SEASPAR staff to the debut of the future of
inclusion at SEASPAR. Christina hopes the presentation will be
the first step in bringing more efficient ways of providing quality
inclusion services to all benefactors, something we're sure will
happen under her leadership.

INTRODUCING
DANIELLE TALLON

Meat Danielle Tallon, SEASPAR's new Program
Manager! As Program Manager, Danielle will ensure
our programs’ efficiency by working directly with
recreation coordinators and part-time seasonal staff
— a skill she has thanks to many years of experience
working with individuals of all abilities.

Her experience has transcended her career as she
grew up with an older sister with Down syndrome
and was an avid volunteer for Special Olympics as
a high school student. Her life experiences brought
her to the field of special education, where she
taught for almost a decade, working with individuals
of all ages and abilities. Most recently, Danielle
worked with young adults at the transition level,
providing instruction and support in the areas of self-
determination, self-advocacy, independent life skills,
and employability.

Through her time working in special education, Danielle found that her passion lies with working with
individuals of all abilities in community and social settings, which has led her to special recreation.
Danielle looks forward to working with SEASPAR staff to provide meaningful opportunities for
participants of all ages! We are happy to bring Danielle on board and are excited to see where her
expertise takes us. 00603 1

SEASPAR.org




=
SEASPAR For the Recorg

COMING SOON

MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY DANCE

Special Event - Virtual

DAY OFF SCHOOL

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

WINTER WONDERLAND DANCE PARTY

Special Event - Virtual

CHICAGO BULLS
Special Event - AllState Arena, Chicago

FEB 27

BOWLING AT PINSTRIPES
Special Event - Pinstripes, Oak Brook

| ABOUT US ) \ ' PROGRAMS ) “  DONATE )

?umbaok
DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! Sﬁﬁhﬁpﬁﬁ

4500 Belmont Road
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite Downers Grove, IL 60515

social media app for more news, photos, 630.960.7600 * Phone
videos, and the latest stories about your 630.9607601 » Fax

favorite GChvm?j@@ 032 711 - TRS

f o w © SEASPAR.org




(0T 8L6"L6)
€T°L20'8TT
€0°67%0°0C

€T°L20'8TT

0L Z¥V €T
1976597 ' 1¥¢C
T€°806'79¢C

197697 '1¥%¢C

66 TL6'8
LS TIT'¥C
00°0

00°0
€6°€20'T8
06" LE8
8G°CZ€E€L'ST
96°%00'TT
96°GSL'S
ZT°LZ0'76

TE€°806°79¢C

(LIDIAHEA) SNIddNsS
SHSNIdXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIAFY aNNA TYLOL

SHSNHdIXH TVY.LOL

LAdTA

SHILITIOVA

SOILVYNOY

WY¥O0¥d NOILVIEOTH

SMUVYd

qdvod

SNOTIIVTHY ¥HAWNOLSND

LI

SHDIAYHES SSANISNd

NOILVYLSINIKNAY
SESNAJIXH

SHANIAHE TYLOL
SMAVYd

NOILVILSININAY
SENNIATA

[44 THA-A
T $dDVYd

(8°%€T) (0T°8L67L6)
6756 €T°L20'8TT
(€°66) £0°670'0C
6°G6 €1°L20°8TT
¢ L6 65°676'C
7°S6 T°0PT €T
0°0 0070

6°0 00°0

6°L6 9T €18'61T
0°00T 0070

6°G56 ZLT7O0L L
6°€6 2z 6€0'8
6°S6 07 99L'C
€76 68°€T9°€9
(€766) €0°670°0¢C
(6°18) 00917
(€°66) €0 €€976T
dONVY IYNLOY
-T9vYA HLVA-OL-dVYHA

% TYOSId

€L°60€'T8¢C
LZ°065'L68'C
007006 '8LT €
LT 065'L68°C
00°%99'L0T
TT 6£€'68¢C
00°0
00°0
z€°882'CL6
00°0S0°0T
2T T6L'88T
08°6S0°CET
Z9°TLO"69
0€°92¢€'821T'1T
00°006'8LT €
00067 €
00 067 'SLT €
ILEDang
TYNNNY

L¥0dHEY HSNEIXH 3 HANHAHY JHZIEVRRNAS

0L Cvv’ €T (6°LTG)
T9°G69%'1¥%¢ T°16
T€°806°'%9¢C (v°26)
197697 '1%¢C T°1S
66 T1.6'8 T°L9
LS TIT'¥C GGy
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
£€6°€20'18 S GL
06 LES 0°00T
8G°CEL'ST 016G
96700 1T 6°9¢C
96 GGL'S 616G
21°1.20°%6 €°2¢
T€°806°79¢C (7°26)
06°L82 9° %7
18°029°'%9¢ (6°26)
1a9ang HONV
HLYA-OL-¥VIA -TIVA
TYDSId %
zeoe 'T¢€ ARYVYANVL

TYALOVY
AAVYOANYL

ONIANH SAOIddd T
aNQd HILVY0dd0D TaNndg

LADand
AYVANYL

¥od
404

IOTHLSIA ¥Mdv¥d H7ISIT

NOILAI¥MDSHA LNHWLAYdAA

MOM 000087TID -dI
00:8C:¢€T *HWIL
¢202/01/20 :-dLYA



' vve (677967 'LE) (z%°Z68°0T) (0€°L06) L°2€07 (677967 'LE) (0€°L06) (LIDIAYA) SNTIddNs

7°S6 09°TCZ'€0T Zv - s0s'LLTe'e S 16L'68T 9°G¥ 09°TCZ'€0T S7 T6L'68T SASNAAXHE aANAJA TYLOL
(T°L6) TT°62L'S9 00°€19'992'¢C GT°788'88T (2°59) TT°62L'S9 GT 7888871 SAANAATY ANAJA TYLOL
766 09°12Z'€0T1 Z¥ S0S'LLZ'C SV 16L'68T 9°G6¥ 09°12Z'€0T G T6L'68T SHSNHJIXH TYIOL
7706 16 76L'TT 00 LLS'€CT L0°862'0T (6" %1) 16 76L'TT L0 86C'0T SHILITIDOVA
6796 07°269°¢€ 9¢€°€50"€CT 17 %5201 6°€9 07" 269°¢ IV %S2'0T MALNAD SSHENLIA
6°86 6L°22¢'9 26°€8C'C19 067 €20'TS 9°L8 6L°22¢€'9 06°€20°'TS SOILVNOY
8796 TL°0GL'0€E 67°20C'LL6 2T €€V 18 z°29 TL°0SL'0€E 2T €€V 18 WY¥O0dd NOILVAMDHY
0°00T ¥y ETY 00°0 00°0 0°00T vy ETY 00°0 SNOILVYTHY ALINAWKOD
9°26 00°GLY'T 00°00Z°0¢ €€°€89°'1T €°C1 00°GSLY'T €€°€89°'1T LI
788 GECTLL'8Y G9°88T'TCY Z0°660'G€E (6°8¢) GECLL'8Y 20°660°GE AAIILYELS ININAY
SESNAJIXH
(T°L6) TT°62L'S9 00°€T19'992°¢C GT°788'887T (z°59) TT°62L'S9 GT 788’8871 SHNNANTY TYILOL
(€-¢8) 00°00T 00°009 00706 0°00T 00°00T 00706 SHILITIOVA
(7°76) S6°8LT L 00°258'62T 86°0¢8°'0T (9°¢€¢€) G6°8LT L 86°028°0T MALNAD SSHANLIA
(0°66) 00°79C2’S 06°92T1°66GS 18°€6G6°97 (L°88) 00°%92’S T8 €6S5'9¥ SOILYNOY
(v°G6) G6°7L9°CS 0G°%80'89T'T 0Z2°0%€’L6 (8°67%) 66 %1.9°CS 0Z°0%€'L6 NY¥O0Md NOTILVIEDHY
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVTHY ALINAWWOD
(8°66) TC LOS 007056807 9T 6L0'VE (6°86) TC°LOS T°6L0'%E AATLYYLS ININAY
SHNNANTH
HONY TYALOY 135andg LAoand HONY TYNLOY 13o5ang NOILdI¥OSHA INAWNLYYIHAA
-T¥VYA ALYA-0OL-¥YHA TYNNNY ALVA-OL-¥YHIA -TYYA AYONY L AAYANYL
% TY¥DSId TYDSId %
zeoe ‘T€ AYYANYL ONIAONE SAOT¥dd T ¥0d

aNAd NOILVAY¥DHY ‘dNNd d04

MOM 0000871D -aIr
44 ‘dA-4 LMOd3Y dESNEAXE 3 HANHAZY JHZIYVRHNRAS 00:8C €T “HWIL
4 $EIDVd LOTYLSIA MYV¥d HdTISIT 220¢/0T/20 -dLvYd



87688 LT
25706208
00°08T°86

ZS°06C'08

00°008°9

9L°8€£€£'8C
9L TGT'S¥

287067 'T
7870699
99°18T°8

7870699
997998
7S°19¢°¢C
79°29L'€
99°18T'8
00°S¢

00°0¢€2
99°9T6 L

2870671
7870699
99°181'8

00°0€C

(LIDI4HEA) sNTIddNsS
SASNAIXHA aNAd TYIOL
SHANIATE ANAd TYLOL

SHSNHdXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYDO0Ud NOILVIAYOHH

AT LYILSININAY
SHSNEJXH

SHANIATY TVYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYD0dd NOILVHAHDHME

AATILVILSININAY
SHNANIATE

(8°G6€T) (L7 0T7'9)
0°¢6 LY 017’9
6"00T 00°0
0726 LY 0T7'9
9°¢€§ €€ 67T €
2756 0s Zve’l
L°S6 79°8T6°1
07007 00°0
070071 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
- IYVYA HLVYd-CL-¥VYHA
% TYOSId
¢ dA-d

FdDVd

inctojesetet
TYNNNY

Ladand
HLVYA-O0L-dVHA
TYOSTA

(44

(6°6259) (L7 0T7'9)
7 LY 0T7'9
0°00T 0070

7 LY 0T%’9
(L°G6S7) €€ 6VT €
T°¢€7 0s°2ve’T
067 79°8T6°T
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 0070
HONVY TYNLOY
-TdYA AIYANY L

‘T€ AMVYNANVYL

ONIANH SaOoIddd T Y04
WAESAN  dNNd ¥04

L¥0dHY HESNEAXT 3 HANIAZY JHZIYdVYRNRNNAS

LOTYLSIA M¥Vd HTISIT

LadDand
AYVYOANYL

NOILAIYDSHA LNHWLAVIAA

MOM™0000871D -dI
00:8C €T *HWIL
¢c0Z/0T/20 -dLYA



9%°906'8¢CT
7S €67 16¢C
00°000°08¢€

7S €6¥% ' 1SC

7S €67 16C

00°000°08¢€

L8°80L'0T

6L°L56°0C

99°999'1¢

6L°L56'0C

99°999°'T¢

(0°62T) (69°80T°¢€)

L8°80L'0T
6L7L56°0C
99°999'1¢

6L°L56°0C

6L°1.G6'0C

99°999°1¢

(LIDIJEA) sSNIddns
SASNAJIXHA ANNA TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNA TYLOL

SHSNHJIXH TYIOL

HATLVYELSININAY
SHSNAIdXH

SHANIATE TVY.LOL

HAILVYYLS ININAY
SHNNIATE

(7°20T) (69°80T7°€)
L 86 69°80T'¢€
0°00T 060°0
L 86 69°80T"¢€
L7 86 69°80T°¢€
0"00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-T¥vA HLVI-OL-dVHA
% TYOSIA
¢C  dA-d

7 FdOVvd

LEdand
TYANNY

LADand
HILVA-0L-dVHA
TYOSTIA

(4494

1768 69°80T"¢€
0°00T 00°0
T°68 69°80T°¢
T°G68 69°80T"¢
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 0070
dONVY TYNLOY
-T9VYA AYYANVY LD
%

AIVONVY L DONIANHE SdOI¥dd T d04

AINT SaNNA ¥04

LH0dEY ISNHAXH 3 HANIATZY JIZIYYWRWAS

LOTELSIA M¥Vd HTISIT

Iddang
AYVYANY L

NOILAIYDSHA LNHWLAVAHA

MOM™0000871ID ‘dI
00:8C:¢T *HWIL
2c0Z/01/20 :dLvd



0°00T
00T
0°00T

o

00°0
00"
00°0

o

SL°CL 0°00T 00°0 SL CL (LIDIJHEA) sNIddns

TVYNLOY
HILVA-0L-dVYHA
TYDSTIA

TdA-A

00°€L8
00 LZT 6T
00°000°0¢
00 LZT 6T
00 LZT 6T
00°000°0¢
00°000°0¢
La9ang
TYOANNY

T6°€6G'T 0°00T 00°0 T6°€65°T SHSNAJIXE ANNA TYLOL
99°999'T 0°00T 00°0 99°999'1 SANNIATY ANNA TYLOL
16°€6G6°T 0°00T 00°0 T6°€6G°1 SHSNAJXH TYLOL
16°€6G6'T 0°00T 00°0 T6°€6G6°1 ANIIYYLSININAY
SHASNHAIXH
99°999'T 0°00T 00°0 99°999'T SANNIATY TYLOL
99799971 0°00T 00°0 99°999°'7T AATILVELS ININAY
SANNIAANTE
Lasang HONY TYNLOY 1d5ang NOILJI¥DSHA LNAWNLYYAHEA
HLYA-0L-¥VHA -TdYA AdYNNY L AIYONY L
TY2SId %
ze0¢ 'T¢€ ARIYANVL SNIAONE SAOI¥dd T ¥0od
LIANY :aNnd ¥0d
MOM 00008¥%1D sar
190ddy ISNAIXH 3 HANNHAZY CIZITIVHHAS 00:82: €T *HWIL
IOIYLSIA ¥M¥¥Yd HISIT z2202/01/20 :dI¥A

c) 4



0c z88'8¢CT
08 LTIT 'T9¢
00°000°067%

08 LIT'T9¢

08 LTIT'T9¢€

00°000°06%

€2°07L'0T
0T €60°0€
€€ E€E8'07

0T €60°0¢€

0T €60°0¢€

€€ €€8°07

(0°12T) (8%7°292'2)

€2°07L'0T
0T €60°'0€
€€ €E8 07

(LIDIJAEA) SNTIdANS
SHSNAIIXHd dNNJA TVYLOL
SHANIATY dNNA TYILOL

SHSNHdXH TVY.LOL

HATLYYLSININAY
SHSNHIdXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

HATLYALSININAY
SHANIATYH

(L*1T0T) (8% Z9Z'2)
6°86 87 9L’ €
(97°66) 00°006'T
6°86 8% Z9L'¢€
6°86 87°C9L"€
(9°66) 00°00S"T
(9°66) 00°00S'T
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥dYA  HLVJ-O0L-¥VHEX

% TVYOSId

Z¢  f¥A-d

9 -dOvd

Ladand
TYNANNY

IIDang
HILVYd-O0L-d9dVdA
TYOSTA

zz0¢e

7°L8 8% °C9L’€
(€796) 00°00G°T
vL8 87 Z9L"€
7°L8 87°C9L’€
(€796) 00°00G'T
(€£°96) 00°00S'T
AONVY TYNLOY
-I¥VA AMVANY L
%

'T€ AYVYANVL ONIANE SdOI¥ddd T ¥04
ADONVHYASNI ALITIIVYIT :dNA4 ¥0d4

I¥0dHEY ASNEIXE 3 HANIATY dIZITIVHRAS

LOTYLSIA MdvVd H7TSIT

Ladand
AIVNANVY L

NOILAI¥DSHA ILNIWLIVIIA

MOM"000087T1D ‘a1
00:8C:€T *HEWIL
Z2¢0¢/0T/20 -dI¥YA



o

o

00°0
00°
00°0

o

00°0
00"
00°0

o

00°0
00~
00°0

o

(LIDIAEA) sNId¥NS
SEHSNHEIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHNNIATY dANNA TYLOL

SHSNEdXH TVYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SYEVYd

SHSNIJIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

AAILVYYLS ININAY
SHNNAATA

HONVY
-IYvA

%

[V

TYNLOY
HALVA-0L-¥dVHA
TVYDSTIA

THA-A
dOvd

Ladand
TVANNY

0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LIoand HONVY TYNLOY
HILVA-O0OL-¥VYdA -T¥dvA AAYNANY L
TYOSId %
[44x4 'T€ AYYANVL ONIANI sSaoI¥ddd T d04

ONILHDIT 3 ONIAVd aNNA Y04

LY0dHEY HSNHAXH 3 HANHAFY JHZIAVRRNAS
LOTYLSIA ¥¥V¥d HdTISIT

LIHDdng
AIVYANY L

NOILAIYDSHA INHWLAVIAA

MOM™000087%TID -dr
00:8C:¢T *HWIL
¢¢0c¢/01/20 :dLYA



(6°76)
L766
0°00T

(9L°925'T)
9L°%2S'T
06°0

(00°067°0€)
00 0675865
007000 "G5S
00°06¥% 586
00°009°09
00°068°72S

00°000"56GS

(zg 0%Ss'2)
Z8°06L'8%
00°05C'97%

Z8°06L'87

(6°6€)
96
0°00T

(o]

(LIDIAEA) SNTId¥Ns
SESNHdXH dNN4d TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNIdXH TVY.LOL
SYHEvd

HATLVILSININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHANIATY TY.LOL

AT LYYLSININAY
SHANIATYE

TYNLOY
HLYA-O0L-dvVHA
TYOSTId

THA-d
FIDVYd

Ladand
TYNNNY

1EDang
HILVA-0L-dVHA
TYOSTA

ceoce

‘1€ XRYVYANYL

(9L°72G6'1)
9L %2S'T
00°0

9L %¢s'T
00°0

9L %2¢s'T
0070

0070
TYNLOY
AYYANYL

ONIANH SaOoIddEd T dO04
aNNd NOILVAYOHY TVYIDHdS

SaNQA ¥04

LY0dH¥ HSNHAXH 3 HANHATZY JHZIYVRKAS
LOIELSIA MdVd HTISIT

(z8°0%5'2)
28 06L'8%
00°0GC'9%
78 06L'8%
00°0S0°6
28 0%L'EY
00°0SC’'97%
00°0SC’'97
LIoand

AIYOANY L

NOILAI¥DSHd LNIWLAVIIA

MOM™0000871D -aIz
00:8C:€T *HWIL
¢Z0Z/0T/20 :dLvYd



(67z2T)

7°S6
0°00T

(€T €6C'€T)
€T €6C'¢€T
0070

€T €6C €T

2€°69878¢
89°0€T'T6C
00°000°06G¢€

89°0€T°T6C

89 0€T'T6C

00°000°0S€

LL 606"
68°09C'%¢C
99799162

68°092'%¢C

68°09C'7¢

99799162

LL"S06"F
68709272
99°991’'6¢

(LIDIAEA) sSNIddns
SESNHIdXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNHdIXH TY.LOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNHJXH

SHOANIAHY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIRNAY
SHANHAHY

TYNLOY
HILVA-0L-9dVdA
TYDSIdA

LIdand
TYANNY

LADand
JLVA-0L-9dVHA
TYOSTA

zeoc

(6°0LE) (ET €6C'€T)
57 €T €62 €T
0°00T 0070

[N €T €6C €T
[N €T €6C'¢€T
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0

HONY TYNLOY

- I¥VA AYYANYL

%

‘T€ AYVYANVL ONIANH SaoI¥ddd T 404
ALI¥NDHS TIVIDOS aNNA ¥0od

1¥0dHY HASNE4AXE 3 HANIATY JHZIYVRRNAS

LOTYLSIA MYVd HTISIT

LEdand
AYVYONYL

NOILAI¥OSHA LNIWLAVIHA

MOM™0000871D -dr
00:8C:€T *HWIL
€2Z0C/01/20 -4dI¥d



o

00T
0°00T

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIJAEA) SNId¥NS
SESNHdXH dNNA TYLOL
SHNANIATEY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNHdXH TVY.LOL

AT LVELSININAY
SHSNHJIXH

SHANIATYL TYLOL

HAILYYLSININAY
SHNANIATAT

HONV
- TdVYA
%

Ze
0T

TYNLOY
HLVA-0L-YVHA
TVYDSTA

cdA-A
$dDVYd

(00°000'TT)
¢y LET'9L8"T
¢V LET'S98"T
Zv LET'9L8 T
¢y LET'9L8 T
2V LET'S98"T
Zv LET'S98 T

LIoand

TYNONNY

(99°976) 0°00T
LL %7€'96GT 0°00T
TT1°82%7'GST 0°00T
LL 7PE€'9GT 0°00T
LL %7€'96GT 0°00T
TT°82¢%'6GT 0°00T
TT°82%°6ST 0°00T
1d5ang dONY

ALYA-0L-¥YEX -TUVA
TYDSTA %

zz0e 'T€ AYVANVYL

TYNLOY
AYVYNONY L

aNnd #DIA¥ES 19dd3da

ONIANT sSaOoI¥ddd T d04

dNNd ¥04

LY0dHY HSNHAXH 3 HANHAFY JHZIYYWRWAS
IOITELSIA Mdvd HTISIT

(99°97T6)

LL 7PE'9GT
TT°8C%'GST
LL %PE€'9ST
LL 7PE'9GT
TT°8C%'GST
TT°8C%'GST
LAadand

AIYOANY L

NOILdI¥DSHd LNIWLAVAIA

MOM™00008¥7TD -dr
00:8C:€T *HWIL
¢c02/01/20 :-4dLI¥d



O N

"S6
00T

N N
<
@

S n
o
o
—

"Z871)

(z9°982'59)

29°987°S9
00°0

9°98C'6G9

00°6LT €€
9T TLY'¥
97 "€LO' VT
00°€96°¢€T
00°0

00 007 '6L

00°009°G€€’T
00°000'ST?'T

00°009'G€€’T

00°005°€8¢C
00°000'6C
00°0G6S°88
00°055°2C6
00°000°CT

00°000'ST?P'T

L9°9T9°9
86 66C TTT
G9°9T6 LTT

86 66C TTT

00°629°¢€¢
99°9T7'¢
9T 6LE"L
9T 6L8'9L
00°000'T

G9°9T6 LTT

(LIDIJEA) SNTddNS
SESNAIdXH dNNJA TVILOL
SHANIAHY dNNA TYLOL

SESNHdXH TVYLOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILVYNOY

SYEvd

AT LYYLSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHNANIATE TVYILOL

AATLYILSININAY
SHANHAHY

(44
1T

TYALOY

HLVA-0L-¥VHA

TYDSTIA

THA-A
$dIDVYd

LEdand
TYNANNY

L¥0dEY HESNHAXH 3 HANHATY JHZIYVHWRAAS
LOTYLSId ¥M¥v¥d HTSIT

L9°9T9°9 (9°980T)
86 66C TTT € TV
69916 LTT 0°00T
86 °66C TTT € 1V
00°G629°¢€¢ (v-0%)
99°917%'¢ (0°68)
9T 6LE L (L706)
9T°6L8'9L £°¢8
00°000'T 0°00T
G9°9T6 LTI 0°00T
G9°9T6 'LTT 0°00T
139and HAONY

ALVA-0OL-¥YHIX -I¥VYA
TYDSId %

2z0¢ ‘1€ AMYOANVLD

adNnd SLOILO¥d TYLIAVYD

(z9°982'¢9)
29°982'6G9
00°0
29°98¢'6G9
00°6LT €€
9T TLY'¥
9% " €LO' VT
00°€9S"€T
00°0
00°0
00°0
TYNLOY
AIYOANY L

ONIANE SdaoI¥ddd T
SNNA ¥04

Ladand
AIYNONVY L

NOILAI¥DSHd ILNIWLAVAIA

MOM™000087TD dr
00:8C+¢€T *HWIL
¢20¢/0T/20 -3dLYA



Z€ L6007V
8T 180°LT9
05°8LT'T98

8T 180°LT9
00°00L'7T
8T °18€°209
00°0
0S°8LT 198
00°00S°¥%9

0S°8L9°96L
00°0

Ly TvE’0C
SE €TV IS
78 79L'TL

GE ECT TG
0076221

GE'86T°06G
00°0

78 %9L'TL
00°SLE’S

Z8°68€'99
00°0

(z°LT2)
9° 1V
(7°T6)

LY 1I¥E’0C
GE ETY TS
28 %9L'TL

GETECY TS

00-6zz’'1
GE'86T'0S
0070

00°SLE’S
Z8°68€'99
00°0

(LIDIJEA) SNTIdANS
SHSNHAXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANHAZY dNNJA TYILOL

SHSNHIdXH TVYLOL

LNYENVYLSHE

AT0D

HATILYYLSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

LNVINVYLSHY

AT0D

HATLYYLSININAY
SHANAATA

(L 60T) (08°7S8'€C)
1766 6L TZ0'0¢€E
(z766) S6°L9T'9
17656 GL ZZO'0¢E
S gL 9T 068 "€
9766 65°CE€T'9C
0°0 00°0
(¢ 66) S6°L9T'9
(9°06) L 6509
(6°66) €2°80T
0°0 00°0
IONY TYNLOY
-IMVA  HIVA-OL-¥VEA
% Tv0SId
2z t¥A-d

[ $dOVYd

LAdand
TYNONNY

LADAng
HILVA-0L-dVHA
TVYDSTIA

zecoe

'T¢ AIVANYL

(08°%S8'¢2)
GL"ZZ0'0¢€
S6°L9T'9
§L7220°0¢
917068 "¢
6S°2€1'9¢C
00°0
S6°L9T'9
2L 65079
€C°80T1
00°0
TYNLOY

AYYANVY L

ONIANHE SdoI¥dd T d0d

INYENVILISHY ANV ATOD SaNNA Jd04

I¥OddY HSNHEIXE ® HANIAHY dIZIYVRAAS
IDOIYLSIA ¥MdVd dTSIT

Ladand
AYVYNONYL

NOILAI¥DSHA ILNIWLAVIIA

MOM 000087TD -dI
00:8C: €T ‘HWIL
¢¢0¢/01/20 *ELIVA



o
o

00°0
00~
00°0

o

00°0
00~
00°0

o

00"
00"
00

o

o

o

00"
00"
00"

(@}

00"
00"
00~

o

(LIDIJEA) SNIddns
SHSNEHdXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIAHY dNNJ TYLOL

SHSNIdXd TVYLOL

NOILVHLSININAY
SHSNAJIXH

SHANIAHEY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHNANIATA

HONVY
- I¥VA
%

€T

TYNLOY
HILVA-0L-YVHA
TYOSTIA

THA-A
FEDVYd

Ladand
TVOANNY

LAEDAnd
HLVA-OL-YVHA
TYDSTIA

(444

‘1€ AEVYANYL
1930 WI3L HDNOT

TYNLOY
AYVYNONY L

ONIANT sSdOoI¥ddd T
TYIINED

L¥0dHY ISNHAXH 3 HANIAEY JIZIY¥VRKAS
LOIYLSIA MYVYd d7ISIT

Ladand
AYVYOANY L

NOILdI¥OSHA LNAWLAVIIA

MOM™000087TD ‘dI
00:8C:¢T ‘HWIL
¢z02/01/20 :dLvd



o
o

00~
00"
00~

[oNeNe)

00"
00"
00

o

00"
00"
00"

o

(LIDIJAEA) SNTddNS
SESNAIdXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNJd TVYLOL

SHSNHJIXH TYLOL

NOILVILSININAVY
SHSNHdXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

NOILVYLSINIRNAY
SHANHAHA

JONVY
- ITdvYA
%

(44

TYNLOVY
HALYA-0L-¥dVHA
TYOSTIA

THA-A
-dovd

Ladand
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LIdand dONVY TYNLOY
HLYA-OL-dVdA -IdVYA AYVYANY L
TYDSIA %
ccoce 'T€ AYVANVL ONIAONHE SaOI¥dd T dO0d

SLESSY TY.LIdVYD SaANNA 04

LH0dEY HESNHIXE ® HANIAHY JHZIUYVHWRNNS
LOTYILSIA MYV¥d HTISIT

L1EDang
AIYANVY L

NOILAI¥DSHA INAWLAVIIA

MOM 000087TID -dr
00:8C:¢€T ‘HWIL
¢e02/01/¢20 -4d1vd



(PG STZ'162)
€9°LG9'PVE
607277 €6

TYNLOY
HILVA-OL-¥YVHA
TYOSTIA

60°G¥7'L88
€8°€95°C65°0T
Z6°800°08%7 'TT

06°7S6 €L (9°6€7) (76°G612'162) 06" 7S6°€L (LIDIAEA) SNId¥ns
TG°CTL'Z88 6°09 €9°L59'97¥¢ TG CTL'Z88 SHSNAIXHE TYAIDINAW TYIOL
TO L99'9G6 (z°06) 607277 '¢€6 TO L99°9S6 SHNNAATY TYdIDINAW TYLOL
LAoang HAONVY TYNLOY 1A5and NOILAI¥OSHA LNAWLYVAHA
ALYA-0L-¥VHIA -TdYA AIYOANY L AIYNNY L
TYDSTA %
zeoe ‘1€ AYYOANVL ONIANHE SAOI¥Ed T ¥0d

THA-A
SEIOvd

STVYLOL IL¥0ddd TYdIDINNRW

MOM™(0000871D dI
T0:8Z €T *HWIL
¢¢0¢/01/¢0 :4dLvd

L¥0ddY ISNEAXHE 3 HANIAHY JHZIYVHRAS
LOTIELSIA M¥vd d71SIT



